
# 465 
ilperson Pr~sinowski offered the following resolution, wnich 

seconded by Councilperson _.::.S..:;;.t~ar::..:k~------- 72113-389P 

PRESENT: 

Joseph F. Janoski 

Supervisor 

James Stark 

councilman 

Victor Pcusinowski 
Councilman 

F.cank Cceighton 

Councilman 

Bac.ciet Gilliam 

Counc i llioman 

In the Matter 
of 

the Increase and Improvement of 

At a regular meeting of the 
Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead, Suffolk County, 
New York, held at the Town 
Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, in 
Riverhead, New York, in said 
Town, on August 4, , 1992, 
at 7:00 o'clock P .m. 
Prevailing Time. 

of tM>facilities of the .. Riverhead : 
'~~~D~].~.tr ict . in ~~e .. '.'l'Q~~\. ~:~~ ... . .. .. ' .. · : ·_-~: ·. 

ORDER 
CALLING 
PUBLIC 
HEARING 

ii.VJtr~, . Suffol~: .County., =~,-_New York .. : . 
• • : .... .4 ."">.' • 

.. . ~ ""' 
~ . . - ... .. ... ~ 

the ·Town 9o'l~td :·_of the Town 
~ . . . - . 

. WHEREAs 
. I of Riverhead, Suffolk 

. . . . ......... -····· .. "' 

Yorl(, · ~a~;;.jJ!~·~ caused to :be prepared a map, plan 
~ .. 
\0\lhty, New 

Ud report includincj 
--:.. .. · ... · 
an - ·estimate of cost relating . to the 

740 



-2-

increase and improvement of the facilities of the Riverhead 

Water District of said Town ; 

WHEREAS, such increase and improvement proposed for such 

Water District represents a phase of an overall plan to 

increase the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead 

~ater District; and 

WHEREAS, suc.h overall plan encompasses the acquisition and 

installation of new water mains ranging from 6 inches to 12 
I 

inches in diameter, and including a tank and booster, hydrants, 

valves and other necessary furnishings, 

apparatus, 

\ connection 

and other incidental improvements 

therewith, a portion of which 

equipment and 

and expenses . 
1n 

will serve the 

entirety of said Riverhead Water District and a portion of 

•hich wi 11 serve only the proposed Extension No. 45 

(Northville) to said Riverhead Water District ; and 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount proposed to be expended for 

said overall improvements is $3,770, ooo, of which amount so. 2%, 

or $1,893,000, shall be allocated and charged as the capital 

tost of said Extension, and of which amount 49.8%, or 

11, 877,000, shall be allocated and charged as the cost of 

Increasing and improving the facilities of the Riverhead Water 

~strict and shall be borne .by the entire District, as 

~ended, including said proposed Extension; and 

~' it is now desired to call a public hearing on the 

~Jestion of the increase and improvement . of the facilities of 

741 



-3-

the entirety of said Riverhead Water District as described 

above, in accordance with the provisions of Section 202-b of 

the Town Law; NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY 

ORDERED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, 

suffolk County, New York, as follows: 

Section 1 . A public hearing will be held at the Town Hall, 

200 Howell Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, 

on August 18, , 1992, at 7 :15 o ' clock ~. m . , Prevailing Time, 

on the question of the increase and improvement of th.e 

:acilities of the Riverhead Water District in the Town of 

liverhead, Suffolk County, New York, · in the manner described in 

~e preambles hereof, and to hear all persons interested in the 

rlbject thereof, concerning the same, and to take such action 

~ i s required or authorized by law . 

Section 2. The Town Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 

~ cause a copy of the notice of public hearing to be published 

~e in Suffolk County Life Newspapers I the newspaper hereby 

tsiqnated as the official newspaper for this purpose, and also 

~ cause a copy thereof to be posted on the sign board of the 

'n, such publication and posting to be made not less than 

, nor more t ·han twenty days before the date designated for 

public hearing. 

742 



743 

-4-

Section 3. The project described in the preambles hereto 

Section 4. The notice of public hearing shall be in 

s®stantially the following form: 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Town Board of the Town of 

~iverhead, Suffolk County, New York, will meet at the Town 

Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, at 7:15 

o'clock P. m., Prevailing Time, on August 18 , 1992, for the 

purpose of conducting a public hearing . 
1n relation to an 

increase and improvement of the facilities of the Riverhead 

~ater District in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New 

York, including all extensions and the proposed Extension No. 

~5 (Northville), consisting of the acquisition and installation 

of new water mains ranging from 6 inches to 12 inches in 

~~eter, and including a tank and booster, hydrants, valves, 

and other necessary furnishings, equipment and appurtenances, 

and other incidental improvements and expenses in connection 

therewith, at a maximum estimated cost of $1,877, ooo. 

At said public hearing said Town Board will hear all 

~rsons interested in the subject matter thereof. 

Such project has been determined to be an "unlisted action" 

p.1rsuant to the regulations promulgated pursuant to the State 

~vironmental Quality Review Act, the implementation of which, 

as proposed, the Town· Board has determined wi 11 not result in 

my significant environmental effects. 

lated: Riverhead, New York, 

~Au~gu~s-t_4~------' 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN 
OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK 

Barbara J. Grattan 
By __________ ~~--~~-------------

Town Clerk 

744 



Section 5. This order shall take effect immediately. 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing order was 

duly put to a vote on roll call which resulted as follows : 

Supervisor Joseph F. Janoski VOTING yes 

Councilman James Stark VOTING yes 

Souncilman V. Prusinowski VOTING yes 

Councilman Frank Creighton VOTING yes 

Councilwoman Harriet Gilliam VOTING yes 

fue order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * * * * * * * 

745 

Y
es·, Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; Janoski, yes; 

~= Gilliam, yes~ Creighton, 
5 yes. 

~resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted • 

.. 



STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
)ss: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of 

the meeting of the Town Board of said Town, including the order 

contained therein, held on July 30, 1992, with the original 

thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and 

correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original 

so far as the same relates to the subject matters therein 

referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due 

notice of said meeting. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the 

Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Lat.:~), said meeting was open 

to the general public. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, 

I duly caused a public notice of t he time and place of said 

meeting to be given to the following newspapers and/or other 

news media as follows: 

tlewspaper and/or other news media Date given 

746 



-2-

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting 

to be conspicuously posted in the following designated public 

location(s) on the following dates: 

Designated Location(s) 
of posted notice 

Town Cleek's Bulletin Boacd 

Date of posting 

Januacy 3, 1992 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

the seal of said Town, on August 6, , 1992. 

(SEAL) 

747 



748 

# 466 RESOLUTION CALLING PUBLIC HEARING, RE: CONSTRUCTION OF 
LATERAL WATER MAIN PURSUANT TO SECTION 199 OF THE TOWN LAW 

Councilperson Stark offered the following 
resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Prusinowski , 

WHEREAS, by previous resolution this Board caused Extension 
No. 35 of the Riverhead Water District to be determined to be in 
the public interest and authorized the improvements provided in 
the map and plan as filed with the Town Clerk, and 

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has recommended the looping of 
the water main as installed in Hulse Landing Road and Sound 
Avenue by the installation of an additional 5200 linear feet of 8 
and 12 in water mains with hydrants and appurtenances as detailed 
in the letter plan of H2M, consulting engineers to the Riverhead 
Water District, dated July 27, 1992, and 

WHEREAS, the cost is within the original monies allocated 
through the extension and 202-b proceedings, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that a public hearing will be held at the 
Riverhead Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, in 
said Town, on the 18t~ay of August, 1992, at 7: 20 o'clock p.m. 
prevailing time, on the matter of the installation of an 
additional 5200 linear feet of 8 and 12 in water mains with 
hydrants and appurtenances in Hulse Landing Road and Sound 
Avenue, at a total cost not to exceed $132,000 to be paid from 
the previously authorized capital project known as Extension 
No.35 of the Riverhead Water District, and to hear all persons 
interested in the subject thereof, concerning the same, and to 
take such action as required or authorized by law, and be it 
further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish this resolution in its entirety once in the Suffolk Life 
Newspaper, the newspaper hereby designated as the official 
newspaper for this purpose, and also to cause a copy thereof to 
be posted on the sign board of the Town, such publication and 
posting to be made not less than ten, nor more than twenty days 
before the date designated for the public hearing, and be it 
further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall forward certified copies 
of this resolution to Pierre Lundberg, Esq.; Gary Pendzick; and 
H2M. 

Vote: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes: Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

~ resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



,. 

~cilperson Crei?ht~n o f fered t he following resolution, wh±ch was 
~"ouncilperson G1.ll1.am 

seconded 

., 
At a regular meeting of the 
Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead, Suffolk Count y, 
New York, held at the Town 
Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, in 
Riverhead , New York, in said 
Town , on August 4, 1992, 
at 7:00 o ' clock P .m. 
Prevailing Time . 

PRESENT: 

supervisor 

Councilman 

Councilman 

Councilman 

Councilman 

------------------------------------· • 
In the Matter 

of 
the Establishment of a proposed 
~ension to the Riverhead Water 
District in the Town of Riverhead, 
Suffolk County, New York, to be 
~own as Extension No. 45 
(Northville) to the Riverhead Water 
District of the Town of Riverhead 
~-------~--------------------~~~~-~- · . 

ORDER 
CALLING 
PUBLIC 
HEARING 

WHEREAS, a map, plan and report including an estimate of 

cost have been prepared in such manner and in such detail as 

749 



-2-

las heretofore been determined by the Town Board of the Town of 

~iverhead, Suffolk County, New York, relating to the 

establishment of a proposed extension to the Riverhead Water 

Jistrict in said Town, such extension to be known as Extension 

jo. 45 (Northville) to the Riverhead Water Distr i ct of the Town 

lf Riverhead; and 

WHEREAS, said map 1 plan and report dated December, 19901 

vere prepared by . H2M Consulting Engine ers 
• I 

competent engineers I duly 1 icensed by the State of New York I 

and have been filed in the office of the Town Clerk of said 

:o\ffi, where the same are available during regular office hours 

:or examination by any persons interested in the subject matter 

thereof; and 

WHEREAS, said Extension No. 45 (Northville) shall be 

oounded and described as set forth in Appendix A attached 

~reto and made a part hereof; and 

WHEREAS,. the improvements proposed for such extension will 

O! constructed in conjunction with an overall plan to increase 

md improve the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead 

Water District; and 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of said overall plan, only a 

~roportionate amount -of said improvements will be charged as 

the capital cost to said Extension, the remaining amount to be 

750 



-3-

charged to the Riverhead Water District, including the proposed 

Extension referred to herein; 

WHEREAS, said improvements consist of the acquisition and 

installation of new water mains ranging from 6 inches to 12 

inches in diameter, and including tank and booster I hydrants I 

valves and other necessary furnishings, equipment and 

apparatus, and other incidental improvements and expenses in 

connection therewith, as more fully described in the aforesaid 

map, plan and report; 

WHEREAS, the maximum amcunt proposed to be expended for 

said overall improvements is $3,770,000, of which amount 50.2%, 
. . 

or $1,893,000, shall be allocated and charged as the capital 

cost of said Extension, and of which amount 49 . 8%, or 

$1, 877,000, shall be allocated and charged as the cost of 

increasing and improving the facilities of the Riverhead Water 

)istrict, which shall be borne by the entire District, as 

ettended, including said proposed Extension; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed method of financing such cost of said 

improvement to be allocated and charged to the Extension is by 

the issuance of serial bonds of said Town having a maximum 

naturity of not exceeding forty years; and the cost of said 

!mprovement shall be . assessed, levied and collected from the 

several lots and parcels of land within such benefited area in 
I 

Just proportion to the amount of benefit which said water 

~provement shall confer upon said lots or parcels; and 

751 



-4-

WHEREAS, such overall improvements have been determined to 

be an "unlisted action" pursuant to the State Environmental 

Quality Review Act, the implementation of which, as proposed, 

the Town Board has determined wi 11 not result . 
1n any 

significant environmental effects; 

WHEREAS, it is now desired to call a public hearing upon 

the question of the establishment of said Extension No. 45 

(Northville) to the Riverhead Water District of the Town of 

Riverhead in the manner aforesaid pursuant to Section 209-d of 

the Town Law; NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY 

ORDERED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, New York, as follows: 

Section - 1. A meeting of the Town Board of the Town -of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, shall be held at the Town 

Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, 

on August 18 , 1992, at 7:25 o'clock _:.M., Prevailing Time, 

!or the purpose of holding a public hearing to consider the 

establishment cf a proposed extension to the Riverhead Water 

District of said Town as described in the preambles hereof, to 

be known as Extension No . 45 (Northville) to the Riverhead 

Water District of the Town of Riverhead, and to consider the 

11\ap, plan and report filed in relation thereto, and to hear all 

persons interested in the subject matter thereof concerning the 

s~e, and for such other action on the part of said Town Board 

752 



-5-

as may be required by law or shall be proper in the premi ses. 

such project has been determined to be an "unlisted action" 

pursuant to the regulations promulgated pursuant to the State 

Environmental Quality Review Act, the implementation of which, 

as proposed, the Town Board has determined wi 11 not result in 

~y significant environmental effects . 

Section 2. The Town Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 

to cause a copy of this order to be published once in 

suffolk County Life Newspapers , the official newspaper of said 

Town, the first publication thereof to be not less than ten nor 

~re than twenty days before the day set herein for the hearing 

as aforesaid, and said Town Clerk shall also cause a copy 

thereof to be posted on the sign-board of the Town maintained 

pursuant to subdivision 6 of Section 30 of the Town Law not 

less than ten nor more than twenty days before the day set for 

~e hearing as aforesaid. 

Section 3. This order shall take effect immediately. 

753 



..... 

, 

00 10:20 H2M GROUP 
I ' ' I 

I 

:·. I 

·' . 
·' . 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED EXTENSION 4~ 

NORTHYILLE 

754 

BEGijiNG . at a point on the existinq Riverhead Water District 

d~ry; l :ine, .·said point beipg also the northeasterly corner of Ext. . . . . . I . 
!·-: 36: · .centerv:i~le and the northwesterly corner of Lot 5, Block 1, 

. ! . . 
etion · ls .. at .. the Long Island sound. 

I . 
·· .. I 

I, . . . 
.. ·J· . 
. Runn1ng .· thence qenerally south easterly alonq the existinq 

ndary· .line. of the Riverhead Water District (Ext. 36) to a point 
. I 

r~~i~~~ly soo feet . ·south of . Sound Avenue, said point heinq also 
. . . I . ·_ :. . 

e south.a:sterly corner of . Ext No. 36, and on the westerly property 
. .. .... ,.. . 

e ·: of ·. ·tdt ·· ·s ~ ·1 Block 2, · Section 4 3; runnint'f thence alonq . . . , . . I :;, ' . . . . 
I I • • 

terly l~n~: .. o·f Lot 5.1 crossinq Reeves Avenue to a point on the 
: I . . .. . 

• . . • ! . 

the 

sterly. po~~a.ry of the Riverhead Water District (Ext. l9B), said 
o ., ; ' I 

·' . ., . .. 
int b·i~g also the southwesterly corner of Lot 5.1, Block 2, Section 

. ~· l 
; ru~l.fCJ ~~nee easterly ·and southeasterly along said boundary line 

· the ·. Riy:erh.~~d Wa~er District (Ext. l9B), across Northville Turnpike 
. i 

~ a Point · ~n . th~ existing boundary line of the 
1 

. . Riverhead Water 

• 

. . . ,., 
• • t ' • ; • 

strict· · (Ext.· .· 18); .·· running thence generally 
. . I . . . . . . 

, \ " . . . . . : ~ . ... ~ .(. . 
I .. . . : . 

. . : . . .... \ .. ··.' .~ .. . . . .. i . 
t • • • : : ... 

. . . ~ i 
.. ,. 
' . !' 

4 • • 

. t• .. ., . 
. •. ., . . .. 

I 

· . 

-1-

easterly and 



easterly alonq the ·existing boundary line ot the Riverhead water 

ict (encompassi~q the area north and west of Extensions 18, lSA, . . 
34·, 34C, 27 1 . 32.J and 28) to a point on the northeasterly corner 

I . : 

pier Avenue at ~pe Long Island sound, said point . being also the . 
weaterly corner of Lot ,. 14.1, Block 4., Section 2. 01; running 

ce westerly along the . Lonq Island Sound and al9nq the northerly 

erty lines of all lots within Sections 2, ·a, 7, 6, 19, 5, & 18 to 
. 

int ·an~_place or BEGINNING. - -----

755 



' 00 10:22 H2M GROUP 

.. 

PARCEL II 

seq.inning at a · point on the existing boundary line of the 

head Water District (Ext. · 2s) said point beinq also the 

easterly corner . of lot 15 I 8lock 6 I Section 8; running thence 

northerly, · easterly a~d southerly alonq the existing 

~ry 'line of the Riverhead Water District (Ext. 28) to a point on 
" existing baund~ry line· of the Riverhead Water District, said point 

q also the southwesterly corner of Lot 96.1, Block l, section 

l t thence sou~eas~·erly along the westerly 1 ine of LOT 4, Block 3, 

ion 8 to the point~ or place of BEGINNING • 

. . 

. . . 

• 

• 

-4-

756 



The question of the adoption of the foregoing order was 

duly put to a vote on roll, which resulted as follows: 

VOTING 

VOTING 

VOTING 

VOTING 

VOTING 

rhe order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * * * * * * 

Vote: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes: Stark, yes: 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

1 t 'on was thereupon duly declared adopted. 
~e ceso u 1 

* * 

Prusinowski, yes: 

757 



STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
)ss: 

COUNTY OF SUFFO~ ) 

758 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead , Suffolk 

County, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of 

the meeting of the Town Board of sai d Town , including the order 

contained therein, held on July 30 , 1992 , with t he original 

thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and 

correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original 

so far as the same relates to the subject matters therein 

referred to . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due 

wtice of said meeting. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the 

mblic Officers Law (Open Meetings Law), said meeting was open 

to the general public. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, 

: duly caused a public notice of the time and place of said 

~eeting to be given to the following newspapers and/or other 

~ws media as follows: 

~spaper and/or other news media Date given 



-2-

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting 

to be conspicuously posted in the following designated public 

location(s) on the following dates : 

Designated Location( s) 
of posted notice Date of posting 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

the seal of said Town, on 1 1992. -------

Town Clerk 
{SEAL) 

.. 

759 



7fAJ 

8-4-92 

t 468 AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND CHAPTER 101 "VEHICLES 
AND TRAFFIC" OF THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE, ARTICLE V 
''PARKING, STOPPING AND STANDING" AT SECTION 101-13 
"PARKING TIME LIMITED" 

COUNCILPERSON Gilliam offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Cre igh t o n : 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish and post the following public notice to consider a local 
law to amend the Riverhead Town Code, Chapter 101 "Vehicles and 
Traffic", Article V "Parking, stopping and standing" at Section 
101-13 "Parking time limited": 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
the 18th day of August, 1992, at 7:10 o'clock p.m. at Town Hall, 
200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all interested 
persons to consider a local law to amend the Riverhead Town Code, 
Chapter 101 "Vehicles and Traffic", Article V "Parking, stopping 
and standing" at Section 101-13 "Parking time limited" as 
follows: 

ARTICLE V 
Parking, Stopping and Standing 

101-13. Parking time limited. 

Parking is hereby prohibited for longer than the time limit 
designated upon any of the following described streets, or 
portions thereof, and parking fields: 

D. ~hree (3) hours Two (2) hours. No vehciles shall park 
for longer than ~hree (3) two (2) hours in the 
following designated parking lots of the Riverhead Town 
Parking District from the hours of 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 
p.m., Monday through Friday: 

Parking Area 

Griffing Avenue Parking Lot 
(Tax Map No. 123-3-36) 

Roanoke Avenue Parking Lot 
(Tax Map No. 123-6-13.1) 

Location 

As designated Qn the 
Official Map 2n file with 
the Town Clerk 

As designated Qn the 
Official Map on file with 
the Town Clerk 



Dated: Riverhead, New York 
August 4, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

*underscore represents addition(s) 
*overstrike represents deletion(s) 

I 
~ Vote: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes; Stark, yes ; Prusinowski, yes; 
' Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 
l~e resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 
I 

I 

761 



8-4-92 

t 469 

762 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO REPUBLISH AND REPOST NOTICE TO 
BIDDERS FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES, FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 

Councilperson Pru si nowsk i offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by Councilperson ~s~t~a~r~k~ _________ : 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and 
post a notice to bidders for office supplies, furniture and 
equipment; and 

WHEREAS, only one (1) bid was received on the day and 
at the time and place specified in said notice to bidders; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board has elected to reject said 
bids. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby author
ized to republish and repast the attached notice to bidders for 
office supplies, furniture and equipment. 

DATED: Riverhead, New York 
August 4, 1992 . 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN 1 Town Clerk 

~ Vote: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes: Stark, yes: Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

h resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Sealed bids for the purchase of OFFICE SUPPLIES. FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 
for use by the 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD will be received by the Town Clerk of the 

Town of Riverh.eQd at Town Hall. 200 HoweU Av.enue, Riverhead New York 11901, until 

11:00 _______ a.m. on August 14 , 1992. 

763 

Bid packets, including specification, may be obtained at the Town Clerk's office at Town Hall 

Munday through Friday between the hours of 8:30am and 4:30pm. on or after I August 5, 1992. 

All bids must be submitted on the bid form provided. Any and all exceptions to the 

specifications must be listed on a separate sheet of paper, bearing the designation 

"EXCEPTIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS" and be attached to the bid form. 

The Town Board reserves the right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to waive any 

formality if it believes such action to be in the best interest of the Town. 

All bids are to be submitted in a sealed envelope bearing the designation 

~D~F~F~I.x;CE~S~V~PP~L~I~E~S~, F~V~R~N~IT~U.:.:R~E~&~E~Q...,:U~l:.=.-P.:.:..:M:.:::E~N:..:..T __ . 

BYORDEROFTHETOWNBOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Barbara Grattan, Town Clerk 

----~-~~-~---~~-~~-~ -~------------



470 # __ _ 

A WARDS BID FOR JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

RESOLUTION# . 

ADOPTED: 

COUNCILPERSON stark offered the following resolution, 
which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Prusinowski • 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a notice to bidders for 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES; 

WHEREAS, bids were received, opened, and read aloud on the 29th day of June 1992, 
at 11:00 a.m. at Town Hall, 200 Howell A venue Riverhead, New York 11901, the date, 
time, and place given in the notice to bidders. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the bid for JANITORIAL SUPPLIES awarded to Center Moriches 
Paper Co., Inc. and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby directs the Town Clerk to return any and 
all bid bonds received in connection with the above; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a certified 
copy of this resolution to CENTER MORICHES PAPER CO., INC. and the Accounting 
office. 

~ Vote: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

1\e resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

764 



DATE July 23,1992 

NO . 471 

COUNCILPERSON Creighton offered the following resolution 
which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Gilliam -------------------------
~SOLVED, that the Supervisor be and hereby is, authorized to 
establish the following Budget Adoption. 

BUDGET ADOPTION 
OF THE 

LANDFILL LAND ACQUISITION 

408.095731.494100.40003 BAN PROCEEDS 

FROM: 

$115,000.00 

TO: 

408.019400.521000 . 40003 PROPERTY ACQUISITION $115,000.00 

hVote: Gilliam, yes: creighton, yes: stark, yes; PRusinowski, yes: 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

h resolutioo was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

765 



766 

DATE: ________________ __ 

NO. 472 

COUNCILPERSON Gilliam offered the following resolution 
which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON c rei g h ton 

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to 
establish the following Budget Adoption: 

BUDGET ADOPTION 
of the 

PECONIC RIVER BOAT RAMP CAPITAL PROJECT 

406.072300.481900.60020 

406.072300.543505.60020 

Tra~sfer from Special Trust 
Parks and Recreation 

Engineering 

Vote: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes: Stark, yes: Prusinowski, yes: 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

resolutio was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

FROM: 

$5,500.00 

TO: 
$5,500.00 



8-4-92 

# 473 AWARDS BID FOR HOMOGENIZED MILK 

COUNCILPBRSON Prusinowski offered the 

767 

following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON stark : ----------------

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a 
notice to bidders for homogenized milk; and 

WHEREAS, bids were received, opened and read aloud on the 
24th day of July, 1992, at 11:10 a.m. at Town Hall, 200 Howell 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place given in 
the notice to bidders. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the bid for homogenized milk be and is hereby 
awarded to Arshamomaque Dairy Farm, Inc. in the amount of sixteen 
cents ($0.16) cents per pint; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby directs the Town Clerk 
to return any -and all bid bonds received in connection with the 
above; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forwa.rd a certified copy of this resolution to Arshamomaque Dairy 
Farm, Inc., Riverhead Nutrition Center and the Purchasing Agent. 

Vote: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes: Stark, yes: Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

resolution was therupon duly declared adopted. 



768 

8-4-92 

t 474 AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO REPUBLISH AND REPOST NOTICE TO 
BIDDERS FOR HEAVY EQUIPMENT TIRES FOR USE BY THE HIGHWAY 
DEPARTMENT 

Councilperson stark offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by Councilperson Prusinowski : 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and 
post a notice to bidders for heavy equipment tires for use by the 
Highway Department; and 

WHEREAS, no bids were received on the day and at the 
time and place specified in said notice to bidders; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board has elected to republish and 
repost a notice to bidders. 

NOW I THEREFORE I BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby author
ized to republish and repost the attached notice to bidders for 
heavy equipment tires for use by the Highway Department. 

DATED: Riverhead, New York 
Auqust 4, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

Vote: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes: Stark, yes: PRusinowski, yes: 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

resolution was thereup:>n duly declared adopted. 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

769 

Separate sealed proposals will be received by the Town Clerk 
until 11:00 a.m. prevailing time on August 20, 1992, at the 
Riverhead Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, at 
which time they will publicly be opened and read for: 

HEAVY EQUIPMENT TIRES - HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

Bid packets, including specifications,, may be obtained at 
the Town Clerk's Office at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, 
Riverhead, New York, Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m to 4:30 
p.m., on or after Wednesday, August 5, 1992. 

All bids must be submitted on the bid form provided. Any 
and all exceptions to the specifications must be listed on a 
separate sheet of paper, bearing the designation "EXCEPTIONS TO 
THE SPECIFICATIONS" and be attached to the bid form. 

The Town Board reserves the right and responsibility to 
reject any and all bids and solicit for new bids and/or to waive 
any informalities if, in its opinion, the best interests of the 
Town will thereby be promoted. 

All bids are to be submitted in a sealed envelope bearing 
the designation: 

Dated: 

HEAVY EQUIPMENT TIRES - HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

Riverhead, New York 
August 4, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Barbara Grattan, Town Clerk 



no 

8-4-92 

t 475 APPROVES APPLICATION OF CHRIST JESUS IS LORD MINISTRY 

COUNCILPERSON Creig h t o n offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON ~G~i~l~l~1~·a~m~------= 

WHEREAS, Christ Jesus Is Lord Ministry submitted an 
application for the purpose of holding religious gatherings to be 
held at Millbrook Gables Park, Riverhead, New York, from July 28, 
1992, through August 9, 1992; and 

WHEREAS, certificates of insurance have been received naming 
the Town of Riverhead as Additional Insured; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has 
reviewed all documents regarding said application. 

NOW I THEREFORE I BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the application of Christ Jesus Is Lord 
Ministry for the purpose of holding religious gatherings at 
Millbrook Gables Park, Riverhead, New York, from July 28, 1992, 
through August 9, 1992 be and is hereby approved; and be it 
further; 

RESOLVED, that inamuch as sound reproduction devises will be 
utilized, the applicant hereby agrees to observe the rules and 
regulations contained in Chapter 81 "Noise Control" of the Code 
of the Town of Riverhead; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to Christ Jesus Is 
Lord Ministry and the Riverhead Police Department. 

le Vote: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes: Stark, yes: Prusinowski, yes: 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

resolution was thereuuppon duly declared adopted. 



7/ 7 I 92 

1--176
--- APPROVES APPLICATION TO INSTALL TENT AT MILL BROOK GABLE 

PARK AND RELIGIOUS RVICE, 

WHEREAS, Herbert H. Trent residing at 628 Edgar Avenue, 
Riverhead, NY 11901 submitted an application for the purpose of 
installing a tent and holding Religious services to be held at 
Millbrook Gable Park, Riverhead, NY, on July 25, 1992 through 
July 31, 1992 and August 1, 1992 through August 5, 1992 at 
7: 30p.m. to 10:00 p.m. 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has 
reviewed all documents regarding said appl i cation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the application o f Herbert H. Trent for the 
purpose of conducting religious services at Millbrook Gable Park, 
Riverhead, NY, be and is hereby approved; and be it further; 

RESOLVED, that this approval is subject to the applicant's 
supplying the Town of Riverhead with a certificate of insurance 
in the amount of $1,000,000.00 naming the Town of Riverhead as 
additional insured; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to Herbert H. Trent 
and the Riverhead Police Department. 

Vote: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes: Stark, yes: Prusinowski, yes: 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

resolution was thereupon duly declared aOOpted. 

n1 



772 

8-4-92 

477 t __ _ AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A COMMUNITY 
RESIDENTIAL FACILITY OPERATED BY THE LONG ISLAND 
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED SERVICES OFFICE 

COUNCILPERSON Stark offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Prusinowski : 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish and post the following public notice to consider the 
establishment of a community residential facility oprated by the 
Long Island Developmentally Disabled Services Office: 

TOWN OP RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
the 25th day of Auqust, 1992, at 7:00 o'clock p.m. at Town Hall, 
200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, __ New .. York, ... to. hear -.-all interested ... _ 
persons to consider the establishment c)£ a community resident·J.:ar--::..-. .. -~--
facility oprated by the Long Island Developmentally Disabled 
Services Office for four (4) developmentally disabled adults to 
be located at 25 Terry Place, Riverhead, New York. Comments will 
also be accepted from interested persons with regard to possible 
alternate sites for said proposed community residential facility. 

Dated: Riverhead, New York 
August 4, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

fte Vote: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes: Stark, yes: Prusinowski, yes: 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

ft'e resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



~ ~ --------------------~----------------------------~======~----~~----~ 

n3 

8-4-92 

# 478 AWARDS BID FOR SALE OF HANDGUNS BY THE RIVERHEAD POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 

COONCILPERSON Prusinowski offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON stark : 

~~~~--------

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a 
notice to bidders for the sale of handguns by the Riverhead 
Police Department; and 

WHEREAS, bids were received, opened and read aloud on the 
27th day of July, 1992, at 11:00 a.m. at Town Hall, 200 Howell 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place given in 
the notice to bidders. 

NOW 1 THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the bid for the sale of handguns by the 
Riverhead Police Department be and is hereby awarded to Glock, 
Inc.; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby directs the Town Clerk 
to return any and all bid bonds received in connection with the 
above; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to Glock, Inc. , 
Riverhead Police Department and the Purchasing Agent. 

Vote: Gilliam, yes; creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



479 
774 

APPROVES SPECLAL PERMIT OF CALVERTON LINKS 

Councilperson GILLIAM 
t was seconded by Councilperson 

offered the follo·wing resolution, 
CREIGHTON : 

WEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board is in receipt of a petition from 
erick Moore for a change of zone to provide for the Retirement 
nity Zoning Use District in conjunction with the existing 
stria! A Zoning Use District on a parcel of land located on Edwards 
e , Calverton; such parcel more particularly described as Suffolk 
ty Tax Map Number 0600-137-1-2, and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board did declare itself the Lead 
cy in the environmental review of this petition by Resolution #164 
.987, and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board did accept a Draft Environmental 
tt Statement regarding this petition and distributed same to 
lved agencies, and 

NBEREAS, the commentary of involved agencies and parties of 
rest, as well as the Lead Agency, have caused a significant change 
~eject scope; that is the substitution of the construction of a nine 
hole golf course for the original congregate care facility, and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board considered the project 
'fication to be an additional project alternative; such alternative 
:ect not being adequately described in the Draft Environmental Impact 
ement, and 

KBEREAS, the alternative project, its impact, and mitigation 
·cts have been described in the document entitled "Golf Course 
mative for Calverton Life Care Project" (Design Properties 1991}, 

w.BEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board by Resolution #705 (1991), 
pted the Supplemental Draft Environmental Impact Statement of 
·iam Schulman and filed such notices as required by the New York 
e Environmental Conservation Law, and 

~' the Planning Department summarized the environmental 
es identified by Lead Agency and involved agency review; such 
ry submitted to the applicant as correspondence, and 

IBEREAS, the Town Board by Resolution #228 did accept the Final 
:ronmental Impact Statement in the subject petition, and 

&BREAS, by Resolution #391 of 1992, the Riverhead Town Board did 
.t a Findings Statement pursuant to Article 8 of the New York State 
.ronmental Conservation Law and did publish and post such Findings as 
ired by law, and 

~' the Riverhead Town Board did refer the petition to the 



775 

ol k County Pine Barrens Review Commission as required by t he Suffol k 

l
ty Charter, such Commission disapproving the petition for certain 
:>ns, and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board did refer the petition to the 
olk County Planning Commission for its report and recommendation; 
Commission approving the subject application with conditions, and 

WHEREAS, the application was referred to the Planning Board for its 
Tt and recommendation; such Planning Board approving the application 
conditions, and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board did hold a public hearing on the 
~ct petition on the fifth day of May in order to hear all interest ed 
rOfiS in thiS matter 1 and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board has carefully considered the SEQR 
~d created to date, the report of the Riverhead Planning Department, 
report of the Suffolk County Pine Barrens Commission, the report of 
Suffolk County Planning Commission, the report of the Riverhead 
ing Board, the record of the public hearing as well as all other 

~ant planning, zoning, and environmental information; 

i'HEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that based upon its review, the Riverhead Town Board 
·s the following additional Findings: 

FIRST: The Master Plan for the Town of Riverhead adopted by this 
Board provides for the protection of an environmentally sensitive 
area existing on a portion of the subject property and that the 
proposed project succeeds in conserv ing this area; 

SECOND: That those areas that have a potential for value as an 
archeological resource have been adequately studied and protected; 

THIRD: That the proposed site design and management plan has 
succeeded in protecting surface water and groundwater quality and 
adequately conserves groundwater and surface water quantity; 

FOURTH: That the open space area necessary for the habitat of 
identified endangered species has been adequately protected and 
enhanced; 

FIFTH: That the parcel has already been cleared for agricultural 
use and does not exhibit a Pine Barrens resource in terms of forest 
or understory; 

SIXTH: That the use is particularly suitable for the location of 
the use in the community (as it is a cleared site), exhibits 
environmental features which are protected by the open space use 
and is considered to be a recreational area by New York State 
Department of Environmental Conservation; 



n6 

SEVENTH: That the parcel area is appropriate and adequate f or the 
use and the general vicinity is appropriate for the reasonably 
anticipated expansion thereof; 

EIGHTH: That the access facilities are adequate for the estimated 
traffic from public streets and t hat vehicular entrances and e x its 
are situated as not to interfere with the operation of existing 
intersections; 

NINTH: That adequate provisions have been made for the collection 
and disposal of stormwater runoff as not t o impact freshwater 
wetlands or adjoining properties; 

TENTH: That adequate management of the application of pesticides 
and fertilizers have been submitted as not to impact upon 
groundwater or surface water resources, and 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that based upon its Findings, the Riverhead Town Board 
~ the following determinations: 

FIRST, that the use will not prevent or substantially impair either 
the reasonable and orderly use or development of other properties 
in the neighborhood; 

SECOND, that the hazards or disadvantages to the neighborhood from 
the location of such use at the property are outweighed by the 
advantage to be gained either by the neighborhood or the Town; 

THIRD, that the health, safety, welfare, comfort, convenience, and 
order of the Town will not be adver sely affected by the use; 

FOURTH, that such use will be in harmony with and promote the 
general purposes and intent of the Town of Riverhead Zoning 
Ordinance, and 

Bl IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that based upon its Findings and determinations, the 
erhead Town Board hereby approves the special permit application of 
':iam Schulman to provide for a recreational use within the Industrial 
Zming Use District subject to the following conditions: 

FIRST, that the development and operation of the proposed golf 
course and associated facilities be consistent with those 
mitigation measures described within the relevant SEQR record; such 
development and operation plan be made part of a declaration and 
covenant within the required site plan approval; 

SECOND, that the development shall be limited to a golf course and 
associated uses only; 



777 

THIRD, the submission to the Riverhead Town Board of an engineered 
site plan in conformance with Article XXVI of the Riverhead Zoning 
Ordinance which depicts or incorporates the following: 

1. That all fairways and greens adjacent to wetland areas shall be 
graded as to prevent stormwater from running off directly into 
wetland buffers or wetlands; 

2. That driving range areas shall not incorporate wetlands or 
wetland buffers; 

3. That irrigation wells shall be designed to draw water from the 
upper glacial aquifer; 

4. A grading plan which succeeds in preventing any erosion and 
subsequent siltation of wetland areas and is designed to 
minimize impacts upon identified endangered species . 

FOURTH, that prior to the consideration of a building permit or 
grading permit by the Riverhead Town Board, those permits required 
by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation be 
issued, and 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that inherent in this approval, the Riverhead Town Board 
fi~atively overrides the following conditions made part of the 
fevant Suffolk County Planning Commission approval resolution: 

FIRST, that the Riverhead Town Board shall not require a 
restrictive covenant against future industrial use of the property 
as this is beyond the authority of the Town Board in consideration 
of the subject special permit; 

SECOND, that the Riverhead Town Board shall not require a 300 foot 
minimum setback from freshwater wetlands for the driving range area 
as 100 feet is considered by this Board to be adequate; 

THIRD, that the Riverhead Town Board shall not require the owner of 
the property to provide a right of first refusal of the property to 
all governmental entities upon the discontinuance of the use or the 
disposal of the property, and 

BB IT I'ORTBER 

RESOLVED, that no building or grading permit shall be issued until 
Town Board has approved a site plan by resolution, and 

BB IT I'ORTBER 

RISOLVBD, that the Town Clerk is authorized to forward a certified 
of this resolution to Mr. William Schulman, Charles Cuddy, Esq., 

tiverhead Planning Department, the Office of the Town Attorney, and 
llverhead Building Department. 



Rf',S. 479 777A 

APPROVES SPFX:IAL PERMIT OF CALVER'J.W LINKS 

Councilwoman Gilliam amended the resolution, Councilman Creighton seconded. 
The Vote: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 

Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

The last page - nedded wording change after "FOURTH" ( consideratio~1 

of a Building Pe~i t or grading permit). 

Councilman Stark intciduced resolution as amended, Councilman Prusinowski 
seconded. 
The Vote: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 

Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 
The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



778 

~ ACCEPTS FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT OF EAST END COMMONS 

Councilperson Stark 
~~~--~~--------~ :h was seconded by Councilperson 

offered the following resolution, 
Prusinowski · -----------------· 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board is in receipt of a Draft 
.ronrnental Impact Statement from East End Commons with respect to a 
~ plan application for the construction of 211,871 square feet of 
ercial use upon a tract of land located at the southwest corner of 
t y Route 58 and County Route 53, Riverhead; such tract more 
:icularly described as Suffolk County Tax Map Numbers 0600-109-1-4.1 
0600-109-1-19.5, and 

1 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board has completed an environmental 
~w upon a previous site plan application respecting the subject 
~rty; such review concluding in a Findings Statement issued by the 
; Board through Resolution #254 of 1990, and 

WHEREAS, the applicant has made significant changes to the original 
.!t ion which require separate and distinct environmental review for an 
:ication which substantially departs from a decision previously made 
3Lead Agency through a Findings Statement, and 

WHEREAS, the applicant has submitted a new Draft Environmental 
_act Statement; such Draft Environmental Impact Statement accepted by 
eRiverhead Town Board by Resolution #125 of 1992, and 

WHEREAS, the subject Draft Environmental Impact Statement was 
~srnitted to all involved agencies as required by Article 8 of the New 
:< State Environmental Conservation Law, and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board is in receipt of commentary from 
.,lved agencies, and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has transmitted a summary of that 
~ntary to the applicant, and 

WHEREAS, the applicant has submitted for Lead Agency review a 
~onse to that commentary offered in the SEQR record, and 

~' the Planning Director has advised the Town Board that the 
~onse to Commentary addresses those environmental issues as 
' tified by the Lead Agency; 

ROW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town Board considers the SEQR record 
ated with respect to the special permit petition of East End Commons 
form a Final Environmental Impact Statement, and 

Bl IT FURTHER 

RISOLVED, that the Planning Director shall be authorized to publish 
Post a notice of acceptance of this Final Environmental Impact 

atement as required by the New York State Environmental Conservation 
'· 
leYote: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 

Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 
!Ia resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



. . 

481 APPROVES SITE PLAN OF OLD STEEPLE COMMUNITY CHURCH 

Councilperson Prusinowski offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by Councilperson __ s~t_a_r~k ___________ : 

WHEREAS, a site plan and elevations were submitted by 
Allen M. Smith, Esq., as agent for Old Steeple Community Church 
for the construction of a 2,096 square foot building located at 
the northwest corner of New York State Route 25 and West Lane, 
Aquebogue, New York, known and designated as Suffolk County Tax 
Map Number 0600-67-1-25.1; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has reviewed the site 
plan dated February 24, 1992, as prepared by Young & Young, 400 
Ostrander Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901, and elevations 
dated in-house July 30, 1992, as prepared by Donald A. Denis, 
AIA, P.O. Box 565, Main Road, Aquebogue, New York, 11931, and has 
recommended to the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead that said 
site plan application be approved; and 

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the 
Environmental Assessment Form and the proceedings had herein, the 
Town Board determines that the site plan applied for will be a(n) 
Unlisted Action without a significant impact upon the environment 
pursuant to the State Environmental Conservation Law and 6 NYCRR 
Part 617; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the site plan has been marked and 
initialled by the Town Board to show changes that are further set 
forth in this resolution, which site plan shall be on record with 
the Town Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, this Town Board has reviewed the site plan and 
elevations aforementioned. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the site plan and elevations submitted 
by Allen M. Smith, Esq., as agent for Old Steeple Community 
Church, for the construction of a 2, 096 square foot building, 
located at the northwest corner of New York State Route 25 and 
West Lane, Aquebogue, New York, site plan dated February 24, 
1992, as prepared by Young & Young, 400 Ostrander Avenue, 
Riverhead, New York, 11901, and elevations dated in-house July 
30, 1992, as prepared by Donald A. Denis, AIA, P.O. Box 565, Main 
Road, Aquebogue, New York, 11931, be and are hereby approved by 
the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, subject to the 
following: 

1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, 
which are not addressed by this resolution, or other official 
action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of the property covered by this site plan; 

779 



2. That a covenant containing all the limitations and 
provisions of these approvals contained in this resolution, in a 
form as attached, shall be recorded with the Suffolk County Clerk 
and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the 
Riverhead Town Clerk. This resolution shall not become effective 
until such covenant is duly recorded with the Suffolk County 
Clerk's Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk; 

3. That the form, design, location and color of all 
signage shall be submitted to the Town Board for its review and 
approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure prior to being installed at the property; that all 
signage so proposed shall be coordinated in appearance and 
design; and that all prov~s~ons of Section 108-56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants 
shall be apprised of said requirements as well as those of 
Section 108-110.7 and any restrictions imposed as a condition of 
the site plan approval granted herein; 

4. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such 
a way as to cause direct glare on neighboring properties or 
adjoining highways; 

5. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead 
'l'own Code, Chapter 96, entitled, "Trash, Rubbish and Refuse 
Disposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
litter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to 
abide by same; 

6. Parking, paving and drainage shall be provided 
pursuant to specifications outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

7. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant 
to specifications outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

8. That adequate parking for the handicapped, pursuant 
to State and Federal law, shall be provided and that each 
handicap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 
on a stanchion stating, "No Parking, Handicap Only", and the 
universal symbol affixed thereto. Further, by execution and 
filing of this document, OLD STEEPLE COMMUNITY CHURCH hereby 
authorizes and consents to the Town of Riverhead to enter 
premises at the northwest corner of New York State Route 25 and 
West Lane, Aquebogue, New York, to enforce said handicapped 
parking regulations; 

9. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall 
be regularly maintained in an orderly and professional manner and 
kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, planter 
boxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise 
be maintained on a year-round basis; 

10. Pursuant to Section 108-133! of the Code of the 
!own of Riverhead, the applicant, upon approval of a final site 

780 



plan by this resolution and prior to the issuance of a building 
permit, shall post a performance bond or other equivalent 
security. The performance bond or other security assures the 
performance of all the conditions of the building permit in 
accordance with the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon 
approval from the Town Attorney as to form, is hereby authorized 

• to accept said performance bond or other security, which shall be 
filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan 
herein. The building permit shall not be issued until the Town 
Clerk certifies that the performance bond or other security has 
been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of 
Riverhead. Said security shall be in full force and effect for 
the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; 

11. That the topsoil shall conform to the 
specifications of the New York State Department of Transportation 
in regard to ph, organic content, and gradation; 

12. That all nursery stock and installation methods 
thereof shall meet the latest "American Standards for Nursery 
Stock," as published by the American Association of Nurserymen; 

13. That the required number of parking stalls, and 
necessary aisles, shall be provided and appropriately marked in 
accordance with the requirements of the Code of the Town of 
Riverhead, prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy; 

14. That due to the existing un-improved condition of 
the existing parking area, all stormwater runoff resulting from 
the roof area of the building addition shall be retained on site 
through collection and recharge and that the re-grading of the 
site shall not result in slopes in excess of twenty (20) percent; 
and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to 
Allen M. Smith, Esq., as agent for Old Steeple Community Church, 
the Riverhead Planning Department, Riverhead Building Department, 
Town Engineer, and Office of the Town Attorney. 

~Vote: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes: Stark, yes: Prusinowski, yes: 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

~resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

/' ,-

781 



DECLARATION AND COVENANTS 

THIS DECLARATION, made the day of 
_ _,__,.....,...----~' 1992, made by OLD STEEPLE COMMUNITY CHURCH, 
residing at Main Road, Aquebogue, New York, 11931, Declarant. 

W I T N E S S E T B: 

WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of certain real 
property situate in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New 
York, more particularly bounded and described as set forth in 

1 SCHEDULE "A" annexed hereto, as provided by Declarant; and 

WHEREAS, for and in consideration of the granting of 
said site plan, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has 
deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of Riverhead, 
and the owner and prospective owners of said parcel, that the 
within covenants and restrictions be imposed on said parcel, and 
as a condition of granting said site plan and said Town Board has 

1 required that the within Declaration be recorded in the Suffolk 
County Clerk's Office; and 

WHEREAS, Declarant has considered the foregoing and 
determined that same will be in the best interest of the 
Declarant and subsequent owners of said parcel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

That Declarant, for the purpose of carrying out the 
intentions above expressed, does hereby make known, admit, 
publish, covenant and agree that the said premises herein 
described shall hereafter be subject to the following covenants 
which shall run with the land, and shall be binding upon all 
purchasers and holders of said premises, their heirs, executors, 
legal representatives, distributees, successors and assigns; to 
wit: 

1. That the prov1.s1.ons of the Riverhead Town Code, 
which are not addressed by this resolution, or other official 
action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of the property covered by this site plan; 

2. That the form, design, location and color of all 
signage shall be submitted to the Town Board for its review and 
approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure prior to being installed at the property; that all 
signage so proposed shall be coordinated in appearance and 
design; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants 
shall be apprised of said requirements as well as those of 
Section 108-110.7 and any restrictions imposed as a condition of 
the site plan approval granted herein; 

782 



3. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such 
a way as to cause direct glare on neighboring properties or 
adjoining highways; 

4. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead 
Town Code, Chapter 96, entitled, "Trash, Rubbish and Refuse 
Disposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
litter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to 
abide by same; 

5. Parking, paving and drainage shall be provided 
pursuant to specifications outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

6. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant 
to specifications outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

7. That adequate parking for the handicapped, pursuant 
to State and Federal law, shall be provided and that each 
handicap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 
on a stanchion stating, "No Parking, Handicap Only", and the 
universal symbol affixed thereto; 

8. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall 
be regularly maintained in an orderly and professional manner and 
kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, planter 
boxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise 
be maintained on a year-round basis; 

9. Pursuant to Section 108-133I of the Code of the 
Town of Riverhead, the applicant, upon approval of a final site 
plan by this resolution and prior to the issuance of a building 
permit, shall post a performance bond or other equivalent 
security. The performance bond or other security assures the 
performance of all the conditions of the building permit in 
accordance with the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon 
approval from the Town Attorney as to form, is hereby authorized 
to accept said performance bond or other security, which shall be 
filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan 
herein. The building permit shall not be issued until the Town 
Clerk certifies that the performance bond or other security has 
been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of 
Riverhead. Said security shall be in full force and effect for 
the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; 

10. That the topsoil shall conform to the 
specifications of the New York State Department of Transportation 
in regard to ph, organic content, and gradation; 

11. That all nursery stock and installation methods 
thereof shall meet the latest "American Standards for Nursery 
Stock," as published by the American Association of Nurserymen. 

783 



Declarant has hereunto set his (her) hand and seal the 
day and year above first written. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
)ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK) 

By: 
(Title) 

For: OLD STEEPLE COMMUNITY CHURCH 

On the day of , 1992, before 
me personally came , to me known and 
known to be the individual who executed the foregoing instrument; 
that (s)he is the owner of certain real property located at the 
northwest corner of New York State Route 25 and West Lane, 
Aquebogue, New York, the subject property of this Declaration and 
Covenant, and understands the content thereof; and that (s)he did 
swear to me that (s)he executed the same. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

1M 



..... 

22 DECLARES LEAD AGENCY AND r-- SITE PLAN APPLICATION OF 
DETERMcrNES SIGNIFICANCE OF ACTION -
CHRISTOPHER MAYOR 

785 

Councilperson Creighton offered the following resolution, 
:h was seconded by Councilperson _G_i_l_l_i_a_m ____ : 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board is in receipt of a petition for 
~ Plan approval from Christopher Mayor for expansion of floor area 
facade improvements on an existing two-story masonry building on a 
acre parcel zoned Business 'D' and specifically known as Suffolk 
ty Tax Map Number 0600-128-3-63, and 

WHEREAS, a Full Environmental Assessment Form was submitted as part 
j:he petition, and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Planning Department has reviewed the 
tronmental Assessment Form and supporting documentation and has 
r.~ended that the petition be considered a Type I Action pursuant 
\12 (b) ( 12) , for which coordinated SEQR review is required, and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Planning Department has been unable to 
ti fy any other involved agencies (as that term is used for SEQR 
.oses) which pursuant to 617.6 (a) negates the requirement for 
~inated review, and 

to 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department, by preparation and evaluation of 
SEQR staff report, has further recommended that the action will not 

~ a significant impact upon the environment; 

NOW I THEREFORE I BE 

\ RESOLVED, that the 
dAgency in the Site 

BE IT FURTHER 

IT 

Riverhead Town Board declare itself to be the 
Plan application of Christopher Mayor, and 

RESOLVED, that the petition be considered to be a Type I Action 
ch will not have a significant impact upon the environment and that 
Environmental Impact Statement need not be prepared, and 

BB IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Planning Department be directed to 
lish and post those notices as required by 617 .10, and 

BB IT PURTBER 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized to 
ard a certified copy of this resolution to the Planning Department 
the applicant . 

De Vote: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes: Stark, yes: Pcusinowski, yes: 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

~resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

------- ... -.- -----... -

• 



483 APPROVES SITE PLAN OF CHRISTOPHER MAYOR 

Councilperson Gilliam offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by Councilperson creighton : 

WHEREAS, a site plan and elevations were submitted by 
Christopher Mayor for a building addition and facade improvements 
located at 49-57 West Main Street, Riverhead, New York, known and 
designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number 0600-128-3-63; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has reviewed the 
survey dated September 9, 1989, as prepared by Lane Surveying, 
195 Alexander Avenue, Nesconset, New York, 11767, and elevations 
dated in-house July 30, 1992, as prepared by Lahti Environmental 
Engineering, 360-9 Knickerbocker Avenue, Bohemia, New York, 
11716, and has recommended to the Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead that said site plan application be approved; and 

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the full 
Environmental Assessment Form and the proceedings had herein, the 
Town Board determines that the site plan applied for will be a(n) 
Type I Action without a significant impact upon the environment 
pursuant to the State Environmental Conservation Law and 6 NYCRR 
Part 617; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the site plan has been marked and 
initialled by the Town Board to show changes that are further set 
forth in this resolution, which site plan shall be on record with 
the Town Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, this Town Board has reviewed the survey and 
elevations aforementioned. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the site plan and elevations submitted 
by Christopher Mayor, for a building addition and facade 
improvements, located at 49-57 West Main Street, Riverhead, New 
York, dated in-house July 30, 1992, as prepared by Lahti 
Environmental Engineering, 360-9 Knickerbocker Avenue, Bohemia, 
New York, 11716, be and are hereby approved by the Town Board of 
the Town of Riverhead, subject to the following: 

1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, 
which are not addressed by this resolution, or other official 
action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of the property covered by this site plan; 

2. That a covenant containing all the limitations and 
provisions of these approvals contained in this resolution, in a 

786 



form as attached, shall be recorded with the Suffolk County Clerk 
and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the 

, Riverhead Town Clerk. This resolution shall not become effective 
until such covenant is duly recorded with the Suffolk County 
Clerk's Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk; 

3. That the form, design, location and color of all 
signage shall be submitted to the Town Board for its review and 
approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure prior to being installed at the property; that all 
signage so proposed shall be coordinated in appearance and 
design; and that all prov1s1ons of Section 108-56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants 
shall be apprised of said requirements as well as those of 

: Section 108-110.7 and any restrictions imposed as a condition of 
the site plan approval granted herein; 

4. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such 
a way as to cause direct glare on neighboring properties or 
adjoining highways; 

5. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead 
Town Code, Chapter 96, entitled, "Trash, Rubbish and Refuse 
Disposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
litter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to 
abide by same; 

6. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall 
be regularly maintained in an orderly and professional manner and 
kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, planter 
boxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise 
be maintained on a year-round basis; 

7. Pursuant to Section 108-133! . of the Code of the 
Town of Riverhead, the applicant, upon approval of a final site 
plan by this resolution and prior to the issuance of a building 
permit, shall post a performance bond or other equivalent 
security. The performance bond or other security assures the 
performance of all the conditions of the building permit in 
accordance with the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon 
approval from the Town Attorney as to form, is hereby authorized 
to accept said performance bond or other security, which shall be 
filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan 
herein. The building permit shall not be issued until the Town 
Clerk certifies that the performance bond or other security has 
been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of 
Riverhead. Said security shall be in full force and effect for 
the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; 

8. That the topsoil shall conform to the 
specifications of the New York State Department of Transportation 
in regard to ph, organic content, and gradation; 

787 



9. That all nursery stock and installation methods 
thereof shall meet the latest "American Standards for Nursery 
Stock," as published by the American Association of Nurserymen; 
and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to 
Christopher Mayor, Lahti Environmental Engineering, the Riverhead 
Planning Department, Riverhead Building Department, Town 
Engineer, and Office of the Town Attorney. 

De Vote: Gilliam, yes~ creighton, yes~ Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes: 
Janoski, yes. 5 yes. 

~ resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

788 



DECLARATION AND COVENANTS 

THIS DECLARATION, made the day of 
---------' 1992, made by CHRISTOPHER MAYOR, residing at 

1 360 Knickerbocker Avenue, Bohemia, New York, 11716, Declarant. 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of certain real 
property situate in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New 
York, more particularly bounded and described as set forth in 
SCHEDULE "A" annexed hereto, as provided by Declarant; and 

WHEREAS, for and in consideration of the granting of 
said site plan, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has 
deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of Riverhead, 
and the owner and prospective owners of said parcel, that the 

1 within covenants and restrictions be imposed on said parcel, and 
, as a condition of granting said site plan and said Town Board has 

required that the within Declaration be recorded in the Suffolk 
County Clerk's Office; and 

WHEREAS, Declarant has considered the foregoing and 
determined that same will be in the best interest of the 
Declarant and subsequent owners of said parcel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

That Declarant, for the purpose of carrying out the 
intentions above expressed, does hereby make known, admit, 
publish, covenant and agree that the said premises herein 
described shall hereafter be subject to the following covenants 
which shall run with the land, and shall be binding upon all 
purchasers and holders of said premises, their heirs, executors, 
legal representatives, distributees, successors and assigns; to 
wit: 

1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, 
which are not addressed by this resolution, or other official 
action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of the property covered by this site plan; 

2. That the form, design, location and color of all 
signage shall be submitted to· the Town Board for its review and 
approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure prior to being installed at the property; that all 
signage so proposed shall be coordinated in appearance and 
design; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants 
shall be apprised of said requirements as well as those of 
Section 108-110.7 and any restrictions imposed as a condition of 
the site plan approval granted herein; 

3. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such 
a way as to cause direct glare on neighboring properties or 
adjoining highways; 

789 



4. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead 790 
Town Code, Chapter 96, entitled, "Trash, Rubbish and Refuse 
Disposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 

, litter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to 
abide by same; 

5. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall 
be regularly maintained in an orderly and professional manner and 
kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, planter 
boxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise 
be maintained on a year-round basis; 

6. Pursuant to Section 108-133I of the Code of the 
Town of Riverhead, the applicant, upon approval of a final site 
plan by this resolution and prior to the issuance of a building 
permit, shall post a performance bond or other equivalent 
security. The performance bond or other security assures the 
performance of all the conditions of the building permit in 
accordance with the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon 
approval from the Town Attorney as to form, is hereby authorized 
to accept said performance bond or other security, which shall be 
filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan 
herein. The building permit shall not be issued until the Town 
Clerk certifies that the performance bond or other security has 
been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of 
Riverhead. Said security shall be in full force and effect for 
the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; 

7. That the topsoil shall conform to the 
specifications of the New York State Department of Transportation 
in regard to ph, organic content, a n d gradation; 

8. That all nursery stock and installation methods 
thereof shall meet the latest "American Standards for Nursery 
Stock," as published by the American Association of Nurserymen. 

Declarant has hereunto set his (her) hand and seal the 
day and year above first written. 

CHRISTOPHER MAYOR 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

) ss. : 
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK) 

On the day of , 1992, before 
me personally came CHRISTOPHER MAYOR, to me known and known to be 
the individual who executed the foregoing instrument; that (s)he 
is the owner of certain real property located at 49-57 West Main 
Street, Riverhead, New York, the subject property of this 
Declaration and Covenant, and understands the content thereof; 
and that (s)he did swear to me that (s)he executed the same. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 



I 

I 

8/4/92 

# 484 ESTABLISHES AN AD-HOC COMMfl'I'EE FOR THE REVIEW OF 
ADMINISTRATIVE AND PROCEDURAL PREREQUISITES TO 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

COUNCILPERSON G i 11 i am offered the following resolution, which was 
seconded by COUNCILPERSON __ c_r_e_i_g_h_t_o_n _________ _ 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead desires to encourage responsible economic 
development and growth, to create meaningful employment opportunities and enhance its tax 
base; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead recognizes that there exists many duplicate 
administrative requirements and procedures which become obstacles to economic development; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead further recognizes that some administrative 
requirements operate as artificial barriers to responsible economic development and growth; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead seeks to remove these impediments to future 
economic development where practicable; and 

WHEREAS, the County of Suffolk has initiated a "Fast Track" Program to assist and 
encourage economic development; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead shares with Suffolk County a desire to facilitate 
economic development by reducing administrative and procedural impediments; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead desires to create a local forum for the discussion 
of these concerns with a view towards making recommendations to the County of Suffolk; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Town of Riverhead establishes an AD-HOC COMMITTEE to 
l review existing administrative and procedural requiremen:s for economic develop~ent and 

make recommendations with respect to the removal of duphcate or unnecessary requrrements; 
I and 

791 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said AD-HOC COMMITIEE shall be 
comprised of local developers and planners and those interested in encouraging or enhancing 
responsible economic development in the Town, along with representatives from Town 

, government; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said AD-HOC COMMITTEE shall make a 
report of its recommendations to the Town Board for consideration; and 

I 

I BEITFURTHERRESOLVED, that theTownclerkisherebyauthorized to forward 
I 

a copy of this resolution to the Town of Riverhead Planning and Building Departments. 

792 

VOTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; Janoski, yes. 
5 YES 

resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



August 4, 1992 

# 485 AUTHORIZES TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

Councilperson Stark offered the following resolution 
which was seconded by Councilperson Prusinowski . 

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to 
establish the following $500.00 budget adjustment. 

$500.00 FROM: 001.031220.542320 

TO: 001.031220.541406 

793 

VOTE: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; Janoski, yes. 
5 YES 

e resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

..-... a-- .. ----... ~, ..... --- ... 



~ 

I 
l 

AUGUST 4, 1992 

# 486 AUTHORIZES SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE WATER AGREEMENT WITH 
DAVID LEE FULTON 

Councilperson Creighton offered the 
resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Gilliam 

following 

------------------
WHEREAS, David Lee Fulton, the owner of premises as 

described in the attached agreement have petitioned the Riverhead 
Water District for an extension thereof to service property more 
particularly described therein; and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board, as governing body of the 
Riverhead Water District, agrees to supply water upon the terms 
set forth in the agreement until an extension of the Water 
District is practical. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and 
is hereby authorized to execute a water service agreement with 
David Lee Fulton the owner of the affected parcel in the form 
attached; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall forward 
certified copies of this resolution Pierre G. Lundberg, Esq., 
Gary Pendzick, and the Riverhead Town Assessors. 

794 

Tim VOTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes~ Prusinowski, yes; Janoski, yes. 
5 YES 

The reso~ution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



--- -------------------------------- ---. · o:-- :t ·· ~z v?:24 

;. 

795 

AGREEMENT 

AGREEMENT, made this ____ day of August, 1992, between the 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT, with offices at 200 Howell Avenue, 

Riverhead, New York, (hereinafter referred to as the 

"District"), and 

with ottices at 

David Lee Ful to~n=---- ----------------------- ' 
3 Ballman Cou;-t, Ri_verhead, Ne.w York, 11901 

(hereinafter referred to as the "Petitioner .. ), 

W I T N E S S E T H : 

, 

WHEREAS, premises as more particularly described in the 

attached Exhibit A are owned by Petitioner, and 

WHEREAS, such premises may be served by the District but 

are not located within the geographical boundaries of the 

District, and 

WHEREAS, Petitioner dasires to be served by the District 

and to have the District extended to include the above mentioned 

premises, 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ~JTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Petitioner, being the owner ot premises 

described in Exhibit A, hereby petitions the Riverhead Town 

Board to extend the Riverhead Water District to include the 

premises described in Exhibit A; 

2. Petitioner understands that the extension 

requested herein may not be acted upon until the owners of 

contiguous parcels also petition for an extension; however, in 

the interim the District agrees to supply water upon the same 



• 

~ ~ I 0:: • _ • 4 1 ; J S • F • L • I • t. ·,· H T T •,· S I) 4 

796 

terms and conditions as outlined in the Biyerheod tQwn Code and 

pursuant to the regulations as may be established by the 

Superintendent of the District; 

3. Petitioner shall pay the same ad valorem levies 

as contiguous properties may be charged tor District-wide 

charges as well as applicable extension charges. 

Petitioner requests that the Riverhead Town AssP.ssors so 

designate the property on the assessment role. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their 

hands and seals the day and year above written. 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 
By: ________________________ ___ 

Petitioner 



. .. 

o :- / ~ 1 / ·? 2 a 9 : 2 s X 5 16 ~ '2-:' 4 13 0 S , F.L, I ,&'.' .:.T TV S 

797 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

On the day of August, 1992, before me personally came 
JOSEPH F. JANOSKI, to me kno~n, who being by me duly sworn, did 
depose and say that he is the duly executed Supervisor of the 
Town of Riverhead; that at a me~ting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Riverhead held on the day of , 1992, the 
said Board, also actinq in its cApacity as the qoverninq body of 
the Riverhead Water District, authorized the said Supervisor to 
execute the foregoing Water Service Agreement; that he knows the 
seal of said Town and that the said Water District seal is al~o 
the seal of the Town or RJ.verhead; that the seal affixed to the 
foregoing instrument is its corporate seal; that it was affixed 
thereto by order of the said Board, and that he signed his name 
thereto and executed the said instrument on behalf of the said 
Water District by like order and authority. 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

On this ___ day of November, before 

appeared --------~------------' to me 
duly sworn, did depose and say 

me personally came and 
known, who by me being 
that he resides at 

--------------------------------------------: that he is the ot the 
corpO'rat1.on-descrthed in --a-nCi- wh-ICI\ -exeCUted-- the !or~going 
instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation, that one 
of the seals affixed to said instrument is such seal, that it 
was so affixed by order or the Directors ot said corporation, 
and that he signed his name thereto by like order. 



ll .~r. ··~ A: .. 

., 

r- : 

i .. 

I .. . 
I .. . , 

·' . 
• 

: 

···--

' 
\ .. ·: 
~ 

l ,.: 
.J 

:1 
'I 

:·~ 

i . \ .. 
~ 

.. . 

, 
;.?\ 

I 
c 

,~ 

@ 

Section: 
125.00 

Block: 
02 . 00 

Lot: 
026 . 00~ 

, . 
\ 

,• 6 
' .. 

:() 
N 
~ 

...... 
:J -c 

·~ 

tiBER ~{j4~ ~At! 1~0 • ~) (_.'" l ~ J t. • I <Y"'t \. ' 
,.._.~ H Y.L T .U. ,_ --toM - la ... le 1NI $1~ Drt.t. wh h Cooaouon tp'- Cn-·• Act.o-hocii• W.U "' c..,... .. .._ ( ...... Wet) 

CONSULT TOUI LAWTII IIPOII SI.NIN. THIS INSftUYIMT. THIS INmUYIMT SMOULIII USIDIY LAWYDI ONLY 

nUS INDENniRE, made the J.} day of September • nineteen hundre-d and eighty- four 

BETWEEN JOHN WANDOLOSKI, residing at Not Brickiln Road, P.O. Box 1917, 
Sag Harbor , NY 11963 

OfSTRICT SECTION BLOCK lOT?ZS4 

L l ~ hiJ OJi EJ CkJ rn ITJ I JCii&J I I l~J . 
party of the first part, ani f2 17 2& 28 

DAVID LEE FULTON, residing at 3 BalLman Court, Riverhead, 
NY 11901 

party of the second part, 

WITNES.SETH. that the party of the first part, in consideration of tft\ dollars and other valuable consideration 
paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, tht Min 
or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever, 

I 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate, 
lying and heine in the Town of Riverhead, County of Suffolk and State of New York more 
particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at the Northeast corner of the premises herein described which said 
point is situat~ South 76 degrees 32 minutes 00 seconds West 154.25 feet from 
the corner form~bv the i ntersection of the Southerlv side of the existino .20 
feet Right of Way and the Westerly side of River Road (NYS Route 25)r RUNNING 
THENCE from said point of beginning along the Westerly line of lands of Riverside 
Homes, Inc. and New Day Land Developers Ltd. South 13 degrees 41 minutes 00 
seconds East 232. 73 feet to the line on the Peconic River; THENCE along Peconic 
River, on tie line ccurse of No~h 65 £'1Sl'~~ 20 minutes 00 seconds West a 
distance of 135.81 feet to other '~n3sAo~th:~lstate of Lillian c. Wandoloski; 
THENCE along lands last above mentioned the following (2) courses and distances : 
(1) North 09 degrees 58 minutes 43 seconds East 102. 31 feet (2) North 13 degrees 
41 minutes 00 seconds West 55.00 feet to the Southerly side of a. 20 foot Right 
of Way; THENCE along the Southerly side of the 20 foot Right of Way North 76 
degrees 32 minutes 00 seconds East 65.44 feet to the point or place of beginning . 

. . 
Together with a non-exclusive Right of Way over the following 20 foot parcel of 
land. 

(See Rider) 

7254 

SEP2 6 1984 
TRANS~TR TAX 

SUFFOLK 
COUNTY 

TOGETHER with all right, t!tle and in.terest, if any, of t.he party of the first part in a!'d to any streets and 
roads abuttinc the above descnbeod premises to the cmtu hne_s thereof; TpGETf:IER w1th the appurtenancu 
and all the estate and rights of the party of the 6rst part 1n and to sa1d p~nuses: TO HAVE A~D TO 
HOLD the prani~s herein grante-d unto the party of the !'econd .part, the kira or tuetessors and atSips of 
the! party of the second part forever. 

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done .or suffered anything 
wheftby the said premises ha.e btm encumbered in any way whatever, ex<'q)t as aforesa1d. 
AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section lJ of the Um Law, covenants that tht party of 
the first part will r«tive the consideration for this conveyance ~ will hold the ~ght to receive such. coosict. 
eration as a trust fund to be applie-d first for the purpose of pay1ng the cost of the 1mprovnnmt and will apply 
the same first to the paymmt ol the cost of the improvemmt before using any part of the total of the same for 
any other purpose. . 
The word "party" shall be construed as if it read ''parties" whenever the smse of this indft\flJre w reqwres. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this d~ the day and year first above 
written. 

I H rauoa or: 



· ' .. ' 

• 

• 

• LIBER 9648 PAil 127 

RIDER TO DEED 

WANDOLOSKI to FULTON 

BEGINNING at the corner formed by the intersection of the southerly 
side of Riqht of Way with the westerly side of River (N.Y.S. Route 
25) Road; 

RUNNING THENCE South 76° 32' 00" West 219.69 feet to land formerly 
of Wandoloski; 

RUNNING THENCE North 13° 14' 00" West alonq said land formerly of 
Wandoloski 20.00 feet to land of Riverside Homes, Inc.; 

RUNNING THENCE North 76° 32' 00" East alonq southerly line of land 
of Riverside Homes, Inc., 217.86 feet to the westerly side of River 
Road; 

RUNNING THENCE South 18° 55' 00" East alonq the westerly side of 
River Road 20.09 feet to the point or place of BEGINNING. 

BEING AND INTENDED TO BE the same premises conveyed to the party 
of the first part by deed dated February 22, 1982 and recorded 
in the Office of the Clerk of the County of Suffolk on February 22, 
1982 in Liber 9145 paqes 491, 492, 493 • . 

. . . 
. . ··.. . . , .. . .... . ·.· .. 

. . · 
·.:·:· 

. . . 

'RE'cORDED 
: .. , ,• r "· ~-------~---

· . 
..... • f 

. --·· .... , -. _, . 
, . . 

.• "' ~ . 
. . ..... ~ .. . . 

.. . . .. 
' ... 
\ .. 

. . . 

/ 
... ,.. ;· 

: . 



800 

AUGUST 4, 1992 

487 AUTHORIZES SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE WATER AGREEMENT WITH 
RIVERSIDE HOMES, INC. 

Councilperson Gilliam offered the following 
resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Creighton 

WHEREAS, Riverside Homes, Inc., the owner of premises as 
described in the attached agreement have petitioned the Riverhead 
Water District for an extension thereof to service property more 
particularly described therein; and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board, as governing body of the 
Riverhead Water District, agrees to supply water upon the terms 
set forth in the agreement until an extension of the Water 
District is practical. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and 
is hereby authorized to execute a water service agreement with 
Riverside Homes, Inc. the owners of the affected parcel in the 
form attached; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall forward 
certified copies of this resolution Pierre G. Lundberg, Esq . , 
Gary Pendzick, and the Riverhead Town Assessors. 

i8 VOTE: Gilliam, yes: 0ceighton, yes: Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; Janoski, yes. 
5 YES 

~e resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



-----------------------------------------------------------------------------(J;' / :l / 92 o~: i 4 ~ 5 l .:, -; ~ ;' 4 I ~ 0 5 • F • L • ( , t \' ~ T T 'IS 

801 

AGREEMENT 

AGREEMENT, made this ____ day of August, 1992, between the 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT, with offices at 200 Howell Avenue, 

Riverhead, New York, (hereinafter referred to as the 

"District") , and 

with offices at 

Riverside H~s, Inc. ----------------' 

__ 1;;;;_;1;;;..;;6;...;.7_..;..;.W.;::;.;es;:;..;t::....:..;Main=" ::.:....:S::..::tr;::;:..:ee·.:::.:.t '-' ..;:Ri.:::·;..:.~~er=.:he:..:;:.:::a:;::d;.L, ...:N:.;.:-:'X=----=1.::.19:=....;0:::.::1=------ , 

(herein~fter referred to as the "Petitioner"), 

W I T N E S S E T H : 

WHEREAS, premises as more particularly described in the 

attached Exhibit A are owned by Petitioner, and 

WHEREAS, such premises m~y be served by the District but 

are not located within the geographical boundaries of the 

District, and 

WHEREAS, Petitioner desires to be served by the District 

and to have the District extended to include the above mentioned 

premises, 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS WJTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Petitioner, being the owner of premises 

described in Exhibit A, hereby petitions the Riverhead Town 

Board to extend the Riverhead Water District to include the 

premises described in Exhibit A; 

2. Petitioner understands that the extension 

requested herein may not be acted upon until the owners of 

contiguous parcels also petition for an extension; however, in 

the interim the District agrees to supply water upon the same 



0 • 

~ 5 I -£ , _ , 4 I ~ .) S • F • L • ( • t. '•' H T T ',' S 

802 

terms and conditions as outl i ned in the Riverhead TQWn Code and 

pursuant to the regulations aa may be established by the 

Superintendent of the District; 

3. Petitioner shall pay the same ad valorem levies 

as contiguous properties may be charged for District-wide 

charges as well as applicable extension chorges. 

Petitioner requests that the Riverhead Town Ass~ssors so 

designate the property on the assessment role. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their 

hands and seals the day and year above written. 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 
By: ________________________ _ 

Petitioner 



~ · 

. " 

~ 5 I 6 ':" 2 -:' 4 I : 0 S , F • l • t • e •,· AT T 'IS 

803 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

On the day of August, 1992, before me personally came 
JOSEPH F. JANOSKI, to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did 
depose and say that he is the duly executed supervisor of the 
Town of Riverhead; that at a meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Riverhead held on the day ot , 1992, the 
said Board, also acting in its capacity &s the governing body of 
the Riverhead Water District, authorized the said Supervisor to 
execute the foreqoing Water Service Agreement; that he knows the 
seal of said Town and that the said Water District seal is also 
the seal of the Town o! Rlverhead; that the seal affixed to the 
foregoing instrument is its corporate seal; that it was affixed 
thereto by order of the said Board, and that he signed his name 
thereto and executed the said instrument on behalf of the said 
Water District by like order and authority. 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

on this _____ day of November, before 
appeared ------------' to me 
duly sworn, did depose and say 

me personally came and 
known, who by me being 
that he resides at 

; that he is the -----------------------0-t-------------------- , the 
corpOFatlon-d'e&Crihed in--and- whTch"exeCUted- the foregoing 
instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation, that one 
of the seals affixed to said instrument is such seal, that it 
was so affixed by order or the Directors of said Corporation, 
and that he signed his name thereto by like order. 

• 



.J...-0. \ 

~ 

~ 
~ 
z 
0 • 
0 
r 
0 
(./\ 

?t -
.· 

' I 
• 0 • 

••• 
, ·.• 

,, .. 
0 : 't ·:, : . •,: 

I . . ... · .. 
• 0 ,._. . . 

tr'• . 

I 

'·. . ' ' . ... . 

• 
. <; 
"~ · 0 0 

' 'I 
•• 0 

, I 

,., . ... ~ 
. \ ..... . 

• 0 

e 

·. . 
:··· 0 

I ' ' ,''· , . 

• ' 0 

··ANTHONY. ALECI . , .. 

. l : ~ •. ; .. 0 

.. . . • r . • .• 
0 • " • 

( 0 

. . :. ,.; ·:!. .. ~- . . " 
. 

0 • 

.·. , . . . 
' • • •• 0 .:, 

5rH-5 
• , 

t A >z,p,_,/ s-& 2--

, 

. ..,.. .., 

HdiJ .51>4 
~[JU/7t 

tn 

~)7/vfS 1/, "/) 

~~ 7 j;(/]1 
: ~ 

• 

•:*= 
166. 32' 

• 

I' 

, ~I 

• . -~ ··: ,·. :, :~ ,i . : -. 

. ; •; .. . : , : ~ . 
I . . . .. . 

• 0 0 ..... • ... ·: 

. : ··.' · •.. · .. B~ILQ! tJG DEP.I\RTMENT TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
: · . ' . . PtA;\S & SPECIHCATIONS ACCOMPANYING ., .. . . .. .. . .. 

• .. . ::· -~ .... 'I , .·. 
. . ·. • ..... , 

,' ·., I • •' 

.: . . ··. ·•· · . BUILDI NG-ZONING PER T rm. Z-J:1 Y-2-
---------------------------------·. . . ·· · · . . . < ... : ·~~ . · ,:".· · . ~. \.:. APPROVED BY,~~~IL\Jc)W.I~~ 

SURVEY FOR · . . · .. . · .. · ~ .. · ···, ·. , AEF£R£HC! • 

RIVERSIDE HOMES, INC . . <··; ... ·.• .':!:: .. ( ' '·: .. ::'_'·: . .'·. ·:·.·,.: .:>/,/76 
f ~ . .... ,,,. .r .. ·,··: .· . . .. ~ ' 

'T RIVERHEA 0 ' 'I : I• ~· ('. '• 
0 

.. : ,. • • oarr 
• • 0 ..... ;• -: · . , .. ; ' • • .. '0 0 0 0-: • " c: 0. • • . . \ . •. .... .. .• . 

ro\VN OF t!TVERHEAD ·:t . ,t, .,. · :·.:· r.'~ · GuARANTErD TO: 
WF'FOLK COUfiTY, N.Y. •; ... · i'~, . . ,:· AAtERICAN TITL£ INSURAN,· E c~ 

· ·~ :: ·'' ~·: ~;: ..... ·.. BANIC OF BABYLON. 

SCAlf : I" : 40 • , . ·:: :.:~ :-> .. :• J ·. lilt~ R~I~E HOAf~ S, INC. 

;rs. 1s, 1911 · ·~· ·.• .. :.~ ··· '· 'r.~ · •· , · ,"·· "" · · ~-·• : ; ~ . , I . , .. • •. • • • I • . , . 

. • ·j. ''~ . ·:• ...... ,. >· ·~ : . \ r:} . '....... ·: l?,t tl ~ ~ 
• • • • • • 0 • • • I ., 0 • 0 If I ..• ·1 I·. ;- 0 • • • • • • ... ~· ' . .. • 

·" 

0 

: · ."·' \,\;~·~ ·f.t. ·(' ~4 . • 'Lt . ~·: ~ ....... 
t## , , • •• :# t 

0 

• , • \ • ,. . ,, /: ..... , · ... · ........ l. ... LAHO su~vr • ;,; 
'' ·: ·• .•t!\~- ··'" ·:. · :; ·, .. ', ~···: aJV41t lfi!Nn~lt7f'~ 

... . 
i . .. 

.. 

. .· 

0 f 

.,. 
. -4 

,, 
•. 



AUGUST 4, 1992 

# 488 AUTHORIZES SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE WATER AGREEMENT WITH 
RIVERSIDE HOMES, INC. 

Councilperson Prusinowski offered the following 
resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Stark ------------------

WHEREAS, Riverside Homes, Inc., the owner of premises as 
described in the attached agreement have petitioned the Riverhead 
Water District for an extension thereof to service property more 
particularly described therein; and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board, as governing body of the 
Riverhead Water District, agrees to supply water upon the terms 
set forth in the agreement until an extension of the Water 
District is practical. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and 
is hereby authorized to execute a water service agreement with 
Riverside Homes, Inc. the owners of the affected parcel in the 
form attached; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall forward 
certified copies of this resolution Pierre G. Lundberg, Esq., 
Gary Pendzick, and the Riverhead Town Assessors. 

805 

mE VOTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; Janoski, yes. 
5 YES 

~e resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



AGREEMENT 

AGREEMENT, ruade this ____ day of August, 1992, between the 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT, with otfices at 200 Howell Avenue, 

Riverhead, New York, (hereinafter referred to as the 

"District••) , and 

with ottices at 

Riverside Hanes, Inc. -------------------------' 
167 West Main Street, Riverhead, NY 11901 

------------------------------~---------------' 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Petitioner"), 

W I T N E S S E T H : 

WHEREAS, premises as more particularly described in the 

attached Exhibit A are owned by Petitioner, and 

WHEREAS, such premises may be served by the District but 

are not located within the geoqraphical boundaries of the 

District, and 

WHEREAS, Petitioner dssires to be served by the District 

and to have the District extended to include the above mentioned 

premises, 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ~JTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Petitioner, being the owner of premises 

described in Exhibit A, hereby petitions the Riverhead Town 

Board to extend the Riverhead Water District to include the 

premises described in Exhibit A; 

2. Petitioner understands that the extension 

requested herein may not be acted upon until the owners of 

contiguous parcels also petition for an extension; however, in 

the interim the District agrees to supply water upon the same 

806 



~ ~. . - ' S , F , L • l • f.. '•' A T T ',' S 

terms and conditions as outlined in the Riverhead Tgwn Code and 

pursuant to the regulations as may be established by the 

Superintendent of the District; 

3. Petitioner shall pay the same ad valorem levies 

as contiguous properties may be charged for District-wide 

charges as well as applicable extension charges. 

Petitioner requests that the Riverhead Town AssP.ssors so 

designate the property on the assessment role. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their 

hands and seals the day and year above written. 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 
By: ________________________ __ 

Petitioner 

807 



-.. , -. -. .. 1 3 0 S , F • L , I , & '•' ~ T T Y S ~J s 

aca 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

On the day of August, 1992, before me personally came 
JOSEPH F. JANOSKI, to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did 
depose and say that he is the duly executed supervisor of the 
Town of Riverhead; that at a meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town or Rivarhead held on the day ot , 1992, the 
said Board, also acting in its cApacity as the qoverninq body of 
the Riverhead Water District, authorized the said Supervisor to 
execute the foregoing Water Service Agreement; that he knows the 
seal of said Town and that the said Water District seal is also 
the seal of the Town o! Rtverhead; that the seal af!ixed to the 
foregoing instrument is its corporate seal; that it was affixed 
thereto by order of the said Board, and that he signed his name 
thereto and executed the said instrument on behalf of the said 
Water District by like order and authority. 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

on this _____ day of November, before 
appeared ----~-~----, to me 
duly sworn, did depose and say 

me personally came and 
known, who by me being 
that he resides at 

; that he is the 
----------------------~-----~--------------ot the 
corpO'ratlon-described in--and- whiCh executed- the for~goinq 
instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation, that one 
of the seals affixed to said instrument is such seal, that it 
was so affixed by order or the Directors ot said Corporation, 
and that he siqned his name thereto by like order . 



~ 

~ 
lJ' 
z 

- 0 
.. 

0 
r-
0 
tn 
~ -

'i ' ., 
·-, n:-,-~,, . '• . ""' ''--v ... .. 
'b• At.g'- .. .. : · 

l . . · - .. ~- . :. \ :. 

.. . 

: 

. ' 
... - l : •':' . .. · 1, 

•· ~ """' •' f '' 'tr. •' • 'I . 
. v . P. ~· . .•·.. . ·' . . . ... • p , ~. , ' .. 0 • ' • .. • .. 

.........., • ' ( • . ·•\ . : . I . I . ,: ' •: ·. ·. ~ ··tJo·~ ·· t ·"·>··, · c :.~.:: '; · ••. :· •.. ·. 
"' H. . ~ · .. •. .. • . . .:·. . . ': . . :, . . ' .. . . ' 

• • t ' t ! • t I ~.. ' . . . . . .· .. , ·, :· . . . 
• • • t • • , . ' ' ' • ... • • • • • • , • 

I r. .• • , •. 42 
-...c;..z:-'""..x~~ ~ ., ... ~ ::. . • ~-;. . .. a&2;...;-

• • • ••• • f ~· . ' :.,.;:;..--. . - ~ ,,. ~ . 
~~ .. "' ~.. .. . . . ,, . . . 

• , o o o ' •o .. :'. • ~ ; ~ .. f o '~ J ,,: I t 

. , , • J ..- • . ..........-:-: A •"' • • , • ' .; ,,.,... .... ' .. .. . , ·. ' . . . . 
2

' r · ,_.-- ~ ·:• ; ·,' · .: ..:, ui~t..1 . ~ __ .... . ~ ·-~ . . . ...... --- -
.. 1 01----· .. .-~1· , 0~ . ... . ---·· ~ .. • . • • I" . . , • .,.,. 
,-- ;. ; I• I ' ~ __.:I • -

... . ;. · naottT .. . ~. ·· ·~·.: ~-· · ··: ~:...:.---<,o•·z~~~· ·· 
0 ·:. .··'.·'. ~ ·· . . ~:-
. ~"" .· .,!·' ' .· 
~ ·. --·VI ~~, . . · .. · .· . , 
~-- ~.T•o52 • . 1 f • · · . · .:. · .. 

" v . ;'1 : . ;, . . . . I .,,~q 

·. 

•. 

•, I .. 
,I . 

. ., ,,, , .. 
. .' (·,~·~·J 

f I o 0 

•• .. ·~ o f • I : , . : -~ , .:f 
I' . • 
-: · . 1 

• • :~,.~ 

. ~. . . . •. 
• ; 't: •,' I • , • • • :• ~. 

t. . . . . 
. . . •"· ... ·. ,,. . . . 

I . . • 

•.. ' .. ... . . . 

. I 

' , . . · ~ 
•. • I 

. \ . . . 
. . . 

. . 
• c 

.·.·· 
. . .. . .. · . 

• !' 

•. : . ! . .. 
. , I . 

·ANTHONY. ALECI . . . 
·. • · . · •. r . . .. • 

. . '· . . 'l ::.," . . . 0. • .. 
. • : . • ·,·!. ' '·. .. . " .. . 
• -~ • ·.~ f : •• 

• \ • .... J . 

' . . . 
I t t .. . . \ 

.. 
' 

t /1 It P. ~I ~6 2.-. 

f/d!J · ~4 
~f/2b/7t ·: 

t1' 

~)=ylvfS 1/; "/) 

v:~ 7j;(/ 7t 
~ 

:0 
0 
1:" 
0 

• 
• 

. . . . , ' 
.! •• .. :. ·• .• :.': .. : ·.' • •• ·. BUILQ ! N~ DEPARTMENT TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

• ·. ·: r_),.,.':. ;_.. · ·. ··... . . . . H.A.~S & SPECIHCATIONS ACCOMPANYING " 
tit ... 

·. 

; : ··· ; ~·. : . . ·: • . ~ ' . OUILOING·ZOIII~G PER!-:_==~-- :~y 2-

• I '1··: .. : ~· . ,. .· . . :. APPROVED BY~\.jw__ 
. . I .. 

... ,·· . ~::, ,; : .,;}.~·: .. RlF~R£HCE' I fNSPEC R 
'. t . r· ~- • · • · 1 ' • • • • • 'I..,. I/ / 

· · • ' ·' ·· · · • ,.J / tJ 7 D · .. i ,.·u.· .r .. ·· , •.. : .: .. · .. ' ·: · ' 
, ' • .. '. ~- , . · . • • • f , 

' ... ~ ... .. , . . •. ' . . , ' \. ., ' ! .. I , OAT£ 

~URVEY FOR 
RIVERS/DE HOMES, INC.·.· :·.··::·. 
AT RIVERHE A 0 
ro\VFI Or ::rvE RHE AD 
WF'FOLK COUfiTY, N. Y. 

~CAtE' : t": 40' 
;'£B. IS, 1971 . . ' 

. . . ~ .... :, ... ~ .~ . . .. . 
•.. ·' :A' ~· .• 

: \ · • ~" / !, ' GUARANT£10 TO: 
. .. ; ·~ . . ,:•· AAfERICAN TITLf! INSURAN \' E Cv 

,, '· ~.. . SANK OF 8ADYLON. ·:f .; #•: 
· ">t, <·~.:; !; . R'.Y.~R~I~E lfOUES, INC. 

• • • • :. • •• 1,\ .... ~ • . l • • •• • '\. • ~ - • 
·, :I : . i..~· .:~ ~ I ' ·~ I ~· • : : • , 

o l':'tl • o\ • • ' • I t I ' ' I, t . • I f • 

,; , , r .. , ·.·., :: ·.'· ,,~>'f ... , .. '~(?; .• ·~ ~ ~· ·• . ~ ~ . _. () ~ ~ 
.. ~ · :. · .,,_.·~:r. ··st ·t !' • . . u . . ;. : ,;; ~ . ~ 
!" 1 ~ 1::: :~· • ''· . •' . • ~ ... ·,, .. _ •·.·.t·"-· ... . :~ :. · ::. · .. . :·., . .: LAHO SU~'If • H\ .. , : · , .- . u v ._ • rr. ,.n ',. 1 P ... 

. . . . 

.. '· 



AUGUST 4 , 1 9 9 2 ., 

# 489 AUTHORIZES SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE WATER AGREEMENT WITH 
STUART AND SAVINO FELDSCHUH 

Councilperson Stark offered the following 
resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Prusinowski 

WHEREAS, Stuart and Savino Feldschuh, the owner of premises 
as described in the attached agreement have petitioned the 
Riverhead Water District for an extension thereof to service 
property more particularly described therein; and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board, as governing body of the 
Riverhead Water District, agrees to supply water upon the terms 
set forth in the agreement until an extension of the Water 
District is practical. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and 
is hereby authorized to execute a water service agreement with 
Stuart and Savino Feldschuh the owners of the affected parcel in 
the form attached; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall forward 
certified copies of this resolution Pierre G. Lundberg, Esq., 
Gary Pendzick, and the Riverhead Town Assessors. 

810 

~ VOTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; Janoski, yes: 
5 YES 

~e resolution was thereupon du:y declared adopted. 



. -·- ·--- ----------------------------------------
\);" , ~1 / ~ ~ v~: 2 4 o::: 

811 

AGREEMENT 

AGREEMENT, made this ____ day of August, 1992, between the 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT, with offices at 200 Howell Avenue, 

Riverhead, New ~ork, (hereinafter referred to as the 

''District") , and Stuart and S..qyino Felds.Qh~uh...,.__ __ ~---------' 

with ottices at 88 Hart Aven1.1e, Fl~ers, NY 11201 ' 
(hereinafter referred to as the ••Petitioner") , 

W I T N E S S E T H : 

WHEREAS, premises as more particularly described in the 

attached Exhibit A are owned by Petitioner, and 

WHEREAS, such premises may be served by the District but 

are not located within the geo9raphical boundaries of the 

District, and 

WHEREAS, Petitioner desires to be served by the District 

and to have the District extended to include the above mentioned 

premises, 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS WJTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Petitioner, being the owner of premises 

described in Exhibit A, hereby petitions the Riverhead Town 

Board to extend the Riverhead Water District to include the 

premises described in Exhibit A; 

2. Petitioner understands that the extension 

requested herein may not be acted upon until the owners of 

contiguous parcels also petition for an extension; however, in 

the interim the District agrees to supply water upon the same 



. . 

--- ----

~ 5 l .: ' - I 4 l : J s . F • L ' I • ~- ·,· A T T ·,· s 

812 

terms and conditions as outlined in the Riverhead tQWD Code and 

pursuant to the regulations as may be established by the 

Superintendent of the District; 

3. Petitioner shall pay the same ad valorem levies 

as contiguous properties may be charged for District-wide 

charges as well as applicable extension charges. 

Petitioner requests that the Riverhead Town AssP.ssors so 

designate the property on the assessment role. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their 

hands and seals the day and year above written. 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 
By: ________________________ _ 

Petitioner 



... 

. -

- - · ------ -
~ 5 I 6 :' :· ;' 4 I ; \) 5 • F • L • I • £. ' t' H T T 'I 5 

813 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

On the day of August, 1992, before me personally came 
JOSEPH F. JANOSKI, to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did 
depose and say that he is the duly executed supervisor of the 
Town of Riverhead; that at a me~tinq of the Town Board of the 
Town or Riverhead held on the day of , 1992, the 
said Board, also acting in its c apacity &s the governing body of 
the Riverhead Water District, authorized the said Supervisor to 
execute the foregoing Water Service Agreement; that he knows the 
seal of said Town and that the said Water District seal is also 
the seal of the Town o! Ri.verhead; that the seal affixed to the 
foregoing instrument is its corporate seal; that it was affixed 
thereto by order of the said Board, and that he signed his name 
thereto and executed the said instrument on behalf of the said 
Water District by like order and authority. 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

_____ day of November, before On this 
appeared 
duly sworn, 

, to me ----------------------did depose and say 

me personally came and 
known, who by me being 
that he resides at 

; that he is the 
------------------~--o~f-------------------- the 
corpclr"'atlon-described in --a-nd- whl.Chexecuted- the for~going 
instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation, that one 
of the seals affixed to said instrument is such seal, that it 
was so affixed by order ot the Directors ot said Corporation, 
and that he signed his name thereto by like order. 



""JJt s :-
0"00 

JcL 
I } J>-: oO 

;!JU( 
t1). . {) () 
u;/ 

~ 
';\..J 
' •(\ 

·. 
.. 

··~ 

.... ,..If. Y.l . f .O. r- IMt: larplll 6 a1t .._ ........ _ .. .............. ..._, .... ~: ..-. .. .... 
CONSUlT YOUI lAWYtl tEFOlf SIGNING THIS INSTIUMINT- THIS INSTIUMINT SHOULD II USID tY LAWYilS ONlY 

0587 ft170 
THIS INDENTURE, made the /t./ jt day ol April , ..U.eteea ltaaclred ucl eighty-eight 
BETWEEN 

HERBERT KUNITZ and 
70 Topping Drive 
Riverhead , New York 

__ ... 
JOAN KUNITZ, his wife, ____. l 

11901 '~- \ 
35743 \t~ t_:,; •. •. f. . \ 

f )..5- ) - ;l.f ~P\\ ~~ ,~.lS 
o~o· ·~rrr.: "f:..'~ 

Pa- of the lint part. and 1 ""',. .... · · (\ .. , sv;:•·: :.-L 

STUART FELDSCHUH and CAROLYN SAVIN0,~~~~~·~0·~· ~·
1

~·~~ 
88 Hart Avenue . / -
Flanders, New York 11901 

party of the eecond part. 

WITNF..SSETH. that the party of the fint part, in conaideratfon of Tea Oollan ancl other Yaluable conaideruion 
paid by the party of the .eeond part, does hereby sr•nt and releue unto the party of the aecond part, the hein 
or lueceMOn aod n~ipa of the party of the eeeond part fornu, 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildinp and lmproYemenll thereon erected, aituate, 
lyinJ and bein~ in the Town of Riverhead, County of Suffolk, and State of 

~ew York, bounded and described as follows& 

BEGINNTNG at a point on the Northeasterly side of River Road, said 
point being at the northwesterly corner of the herein described 
premises, which point is intersected by the Southwesterly corner 
of land now or formerly of James Allen: said point or place of 
Beginning. being also distant the following two courses an distan
ces as measured along the northeasterly side of River Road from 
the corner formed by the intersection of the Northeasterly side of 
River Road with the Easterly side of Mill RoadJ ~ . 

1. South 19 degrees 24 minutes 00 seconds, East 235.74 feet1 
2. South 22 degrees 35 minutes 00 seconds, last 200.3 feet 

to the true point or place of beginningJ . 

RUNNING THENCE from said point or place of beginning, along land 
now or formerly of JAMES ALLEN South 77 degrees 12 minutes SO 
seconds Bast 187.20 feet to the land know or formerly of Long 
Island Li ghting Company, 

THENCE along sa i d last mentioned land South 8 degrees 23 minutes 
00 seconds West 244 . 46 feet to the easterly side of River Road; 

TRBNCB along the Northeasterly side of River Road, the following 
two courses and distancesa 

1. North 40 degrees 38 minutes West 40.55 feet1 
2. North 25 degrees 31 minutes West 279.82 feet to the point 

or place of BEGINNING. 

TOCETHER with all risht. title and inlerett, if any, of the party of the fint part in aftd to any etrceb and 
roada abuHins the above deacribed prem;.. to the center linea thereof; TOGETHER with the app11rtenanc:ea 
and alllhe ~ate and ripta of the party of the &rat part in and to aaid prem*-; TO HAV£ AND TO HOLD 
the premiaa herein sranted unto the party of the aecond pert, the hein or auc:ceaon and auipa of the party of 
the aeeond part forner. 

AND the party of the first part coYet~anta that the party of the &nt part hu not done or auffered anythin1 whereby 
the uid premM have been encumbered in an1 way whaae.er, ac:ept u aloreuid. 
AND the party of the firat ~rt. in compliance W1th Section 13 of the Lien Law. eo.enanll that the party of the &nt 
part will receive the con11deration for thie conveyance and will hold the ript to reeeiYe eueh cooalderation at a 
trut& f11ncl to be applied fint for the pllfJH*t of payins the coat of the imprcwement uacl will apply the ume fint to 
the paymeat of the COlt of the improvement before lllina anJ part of the total of the 11me for any oth« purpoee. 
'The word .. party• thall be conttrued as if it read .. partlea .. wheneftr the eenae of thia indenture 10 requira 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the &nt part hae d~aly eucated thie deed the day and yeer &nt abov~ 
wria.. 

( 
_/ 

814 

-
, . 

·l_ .... 

.. .. , .. ' . 

, • 

. .. 

.· 

•: 

... 

. .. . .,,, . . . 
··:· .: .:. 

:~ .. 
...... i. 

,, '· 

-_, 

.. .. 

· .... · ... 



~----------------............................... ~ • 

815 

8-4-92 

490 TERMINATES FRED PHILLIPS AS GATE ATTENDANT AT THE 
RIVERHEAD LANDFILL 

COUNCILPERSON Creighton offered the 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Gilliam : 

following 

----------------
WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead has established a Townwide 

refuse and garbage district; and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Landfill will no longer be open on 
weekends and will no longer be in need of a gate attendant. 

NOW I THEREFORE I BE IT 

RESOLVED, that Fred Phillips be and is hereby terminated as 
a part-time gate attendant at the Riverhead Landfill effective 
August 8, 1992; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to Fred Phillips, 
John Reeve and the Accounting Department . 

~uncilman Cceighton moved to table resolution, Councilwoman Gilliam, seconded. 

~ VOTE: Creighton, yes; Gilliam, yes; Stark, no; Prusinowski, no; Janoski, no. 
3 NO 2 YES TO TABLE - ... . . 

\ . 
~uncilman Stark re-introduced the resolution as is and -Councilfian Prusinowski seconded i t . . ) 

'mE VOI'E: Gilliam, no; Creighton, no; Stark, 1es; Prusino.;,;ski, 'tes; Janoski, yes. 
3YES 2NO .-

• 
The cesolution was thereupon duly declaced ado~ted. 

' 

-
·. 



. .... _ ,_,...._..__, _ . _______ _ 
816 

8-4-92 

i 491 AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER AN AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 108 "ZONING" OF THE 
RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE BY ADDING SECTION 108-51.2 ENTITLED 
"SETBACKS FOR WOOD DECKS" 

COUNCILPERSON ST~ offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON ___ PR_u_s_I_NOW __ s_K_I ____ : 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish and post the following public notice to consider amending 
Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the Riverhead Town Code by adding Section 
108-51.2 entitled "Setbacks for Wood Decks" to Article XIII 
"Supplementary Use Regulations" in the AUGUST 19, 1992 issue of 
the Suffolk County Life: 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
the 1st day of September, 1992, at 7:10 o'clock p.m. at Town 
Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all 
interested persons to consider amending Chapter 108 "Zoning" of 
the Riverhead Town Code by adding Section 108-51.2 entitled 
"Setbacks for Wood Decks" to Article XI I I "Supplementary Use 
Regulations" as follows: 

108-51.2 Setbacks for wood decks. 

Unenclosed, residential wood decks, 
lowest finished floor elevation, shall not 
side yard and rear yard setbacks in the 
districts: 

Residence A: 

Agriculture A: 

Residence B: 

Residence C: 

Residence D: 

Dated: Riverhead, New York 
Auqust 4, 1992. 

side yard: 
rear yard: 

side yard: 
rear yard: 

side yard: 
rear yard: 

side yard: 
rear yard: 

side yard: 
rear yard: 

n£ higher than the 
exceed the following 
following zoning ~ 

30 feet -20 feet 

30 feet 
20 feet 

20 feet -15 feet 

10 feet -10 feet 

10 feet 
TO feet 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

~: Gilliam, yes: Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; Janoski, yes. 
~lution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

5 YES 



817 

8-4-92 

t 492 APPOINTS PROVISIONAL ASSESSOR ASSISTANT TO THE 
ASSESSORS' OFFICE 

COUHCILPERSON PRIJSINCJ9SKI offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON STARK : 

~~------------

WHEREAS, Marylu Kesler was appointed as an Account Clerk 
Typist in the Assessors' Office effective May 14, 1992; and 

WHEREAS, the position has been determined by the Civil 
Service Department to be that of Assessor Assistant; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board has authorized for a Help Wanted Ad 
for the position of Assessor Assistant to be advertised. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that Marylu Kesler be and is hereby appointed to 
the position of Provisional Assessor Assistant in the Assessor's 
Office effective August 14, 1992, on Group 10 Step P of the 1991-
1992 Civil Service Employees Association Wage Rate Schedule for 
Supervisory and Clerical Employees at the annual salary of 
$21,744.84; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to Marylu Kesler, 
Leroy Barnes, Jr., and the Accounting Office. 

mE VOTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; Janoski, yes. 
5 YES 

~e resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



........ 

ts-14~ 
1 172- 2 ~~t~CK RUN JULY 23, 1992 (TBM 8'-04-92) 

by CouNCILPERSON ~ ~ RESOLVED, that the SUPERVISOR ~
ERSON '~J· e ~e following resolution, which was 

s hereby authorized c o pay t e following: 

,,., ,.,.."'""'"'*""'ACCOUNTS"'" it "'it* tt *,. * * ""*" "' • * "'"' ***"*""'"*"TOTALS•••••***"" * 
pAL TOWN 001 * .. $378,200.14 .. 

~NG METER 002 • ----------~$:-:o=-.-::o:-:o~ ... 
... ... 

fLANce oo3 : -----------:$~:-:oor.~o""'o~ ; 
~ ATHLETIC LEA-:::G:;-:U~E~------O~O::r4-r- : ----------$-;r2:.r.8i'n5!""'".""'0r.o0r : 

reENTER 

rATION PROGRAM 

~y 

r 
tmf' MAINTENANCE 

~ WASTE COLLECTION DIST . 

~T LIGIITING 

JC PARK TNG 

~ess~MPROVEMENTS DISTRICT 

~ITALlZAT ION SELF INSURANCE 

~ RE'fENT I ON 

~ENT INSURANCE RESERVE 

~· ST. REHAB 

~IC REVOLVING LOAN 

DENT I AI, REIIAB 

~IONARY/S~LL CITIES 

famvSORTIUM ACCOUNT 

~ OEVEL CORP WORKING 

CONSORTIUM ACCOUNT 

~RE GRANT PROGRAH 

lC PARKiNG DEBT 

~ DE::BT 

~ D€RT 

~RWASTEDiSTRlCT fJEBT 

~ HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS 

fir HUNDifEOsEiHes 

TeARS 

rlf SERVICES 

~S HELPING SENIORS 

1ClPAL FUEL FUND 

~CIPAL GARAGE 

~' AGENCY 

~lAL TRUST 

'"' SCAVENGER HASTE 

~li7•GRAND TOTAL••••••••• 

005 ... $0.00 ... 
it 

oo 6 • --------~$~6~,"onor.o8'."6~2 it 

111 .. $64,176.87 .. 

112 ..... $33,210.42 .. 

113 .. $0 . 00 .. 

114 .. $10,059.47 ft 

115 ... $19, 718. 75 

116 .. $2,299.16 

11 7 .. $19, 115 . 89 

118 ... $S58.94 

174 ... $33,209.17 

175 ,. $0.00 

176 .. $4,261 .50 .. 
177 • -----------$=o ..... _.....,o..,o.-

178 .. $3, 741.53 

179 .. $37.00 

180 .. $0 . 00 

181 .. $950.00 

182 ... $0 . 00 

183 • $0 . 00 

$0.00 
ft 

381 ... $0 . 00 

382 ... $0.00 .. .. 
383 ... $0.00 ... 

385 .. $0.00 .. 

$11, 167 . 98 k 

408 .. $135,148.28 .. 

440 .. $0.00 .. 

$0.00 It 

... 
452 .. $1, 270. 67 It 

453 .. $1,504 . 83 .. 
454 * -----------,$r-:1.-,"""0M4no•."""'gngr-

625 .. 

626 .. 

1]5 .. 

736 .. 
• 

918 .. 

it .. 

$5, 15 7. 07 ... 

$4, 636. 74 ... 

$446, 645.34 ... 

$0.00 ... 

-----------,$r-:1r,"8~6r.6~.~2~1• * 

$1, 1 90, 2 70 . 63 ... .. 

·-----··. - --··-· "'"'- ··-·-- ---·- - . 

818 



f$.1493A 
~#22-92 - -------- - - - -- CK RUN JULY 31, 1992 (TBM 8-04-92) 
~ERSON offered the following resolution which was , 

by COUNCILPERSON RESOLVED, that the SUPERVISOR 
.s hereby authorized to pay the following: 

819 

~, ,,.,..** .. ,..***ACCOUNTS* tr ""* * *** * * * ** *lr** * ~r***********TOTALS***Ir*****"" * <AL TOWN 001 * $52,185.58 * * * (iNG METER 002 * $222.31 * * * pee OOJ * $0.00 * It 

* re ATHLETIC LEAGUE 004 * $1,826.46 * fr fr 

CENTER 005 fr $0.00 it 

* * 
tJ, TION PROGRAM 006 * $1, 117.00 * 

* * 

~~ 
111 * $10, 948. OJ lr 

* * 
112 ltltlt $24,003.56 * 

* * 

p' MAINTENANCE 113 * $71.07 * 
* * 

f 114 * $12,102 . 64 * 
* * 

r tiASTE COLLECTION DIST . 115 * $14,062.83 * 
* * 

F LIGHTING 116 ... $1,812.34 It 

* * 
'C PARKING 117 * $1,159.18 * 

* * 
~55 IMPROVEMENTS DISTRICT 118 fr $114.25 It 

* * 
:iALIZATION SELF INSURANCE 174 it $0 . 00 * 

* * 
~ETENTION 175 * $7,377.95 * 

* * 
:OYMENT INSURANCE RESERVE 176 * $0.00 * 

it It 

ST. REHAB 177 it $1,300.00 * 
* * 

~fC REVOLVING LOAN 178 * $0.00 It 

* * 
eNTIAL REHAB 179 * $0.00 * 

ttr It 

F.f7 IONAR Y/ SMALL CITIES 180 * $0 . 00 * 
fr * 

:ONSORT IUM ACCOUNT 181 * $0.00 * 
* * 

JEVEL CORP WORKING 182 * $0.00 ... 
It * 

~'JNSORTIUM ACCOUNT 183 * $0 . 00 * 
* * 

I[;E GRANT PROGRAM 184 * $0.00 * 
* * 

: PARKING DEBT 381 * $0 . 00 * 
* * 

DEBT 382 * $0.00 * 
* ... 

ryeaT 383 * $0.00 * 

* ttr 

:IGER WASTE DISTRICT DEBT 385 It $0 . 00 * 
It * 

YiLL CAPITAL PROJECTS 406 * $30, 651.28 * 
* * 

HUNDRED SERIES 4 08 * $3,248.16 * 
* * 

!EARS 440 * $0.00 lt 

* * 
451 * $0.00 * 

* * 
JSERVICES 452 * $0 . 00 * 

* * 
.-5 HELPING SENIORS 453 * $34.68 ttr 

lr * 
f1 45 4 * $22.20 * 

* * 
':'.PAL FUEL FUND 625 * $8,564. 21 * 

* fi 

Ci?AL GARAGE 626 * $5, 5 4 0.55 * 

* * 
I 'i AGENCY 735 * .$1,163.79 it 

* * 
\11 ).!. TRUST 736 fr $0 . 00 * 

" lr 

~ ·SCAVENGER WASTE 91 8 * $13,065 . 62 ... 

* . lr .. ..... 
to•••GRAND TOTAL tttt * tr * tr tr * tr fr $190, 593. 69 fr 

* * ..... 

_.....i -. --- ---- . 


